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To the Board of Directors of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

We hava reviewed the accompandng unconsolidated balance sheet of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the
Bank”) at March 31, 2014 and the related unconsolidated income statement, unconsolidated statement
of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’ equity, unconsolidated statement of cash
flows and unconsolidated statement of ohanges in shareholders’ equity for the period then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s management. Our responsibility as
independent auditors is to issue a report on these financial statements based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the regulations on account and booking system and
accounting and independent audit principles set out as per the Banking Act No. 5411. Those principles
require that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. A review is lirnited primariiy to applying analytical
procedures to financial data and making inquiries of the Bank’s management, and thus provides Iess
assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and, accordingly, we do not express an
audit opinion.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements do not give a true and f air view of the financial
position of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. at Maroh 31, 2014 and of the results of its operations and its
cash t lows for the period then ended in accordance with accounting principles and standards set out
by regulations in conformity with Article 37 of the Banking Act No. 5411 and other regulations,
interpretations and circulars published by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency on
accounting and financial reporting principles.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation:

As explained in detail in Note 1. of Section Three, the eftects of ditferences between accounting
principles and standards set out by regulations in conformity with Article 37 of the Banking Act No.
5411, accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the a000mpanying
unconsolidated financial statements are to be distributed and International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFAS”) have not been quantified in the acoompanying unconsolidated financial
statements. Accordingly, the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to
present the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik Anonim Şirketi
A rkıenıbeıJimıErnst £ Young Global Limited

April 30, 2014

A membo, flrm oflrnsı avoung Global Lkmıled



Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated interim financial statements
and review report originaliy issued in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three
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The unconsolidated interim financial report of
Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. as of March 31, 2014

The urıconsolidated financial report for the three months which is prepared in accordance with the
“Communiqu Related to Publiciy Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and
Notes Related to these Financial Statements” as regulated by the Banking Regulation and Supervision
Agency inoludes the following sections.

• Section one
• Section two
• Section three
• Section four
• Section five
• Section six

- General information about the Bank
- Unconsolidated financial statements of the Bank
- Explanations on accounting policies applied in the related period
- lnformation related to financial position of the Bank
- Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
- lndependent auditor’s review report

The accompanying unconsolidated financial statements for the three months and notes to these
financial statements which are expressed, (unless otherwise stated) in thousands of Turkish Lira, have
been presented based on the accounting books of the Bank prepared in accordance with the
Regulation on the Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and
Safeguarding of Documents, Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards
and related appendices and interpretations of these, and have been reviewed.
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Chief Executive Officer
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Aysel Taktak / Regulatory Reporting Manager
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Contact information of the personnel
report:
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, Şee Note 1. of Section tlıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Section One

General Information

History of the Bank including its incorporation date, initial legal status and amendments to

legal status, it any:

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (‘the Bank” or ‘Yapı Kredi”), was established and started operations on

September 9, 1944 with the permission of the Council of Ministers No. 3/6710 as a private capital

commercial bank authorised to perform alI banking, economic, financial and commercial activities

which are allowed by the laws of the Turkish Republic. The statute of the Bank has not changed since

its incorporation.

Il. Explanations about the Bank’s capital structure, shareholders holding directly or indirectly,

collectively or individualiy, the management and controlling power and changes in current

year, it any and explanations on the controlling group of the Bank:

The Bank’s publicly traded shares are traded on the Borsa Istanbul (“BIST”) since 1987 and the

representatives of these shares, Global Depository Receipts, are quoted al the London Stock

Exchange. As ot March 31, 2014, 18,20% of the shares ot the Bank are publicly traded (December 31,

2013 - 18,20%). The remaining 81,80% is owned by Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. (“KFS”), a joint

venture ot UniCredit (“UCG”) and Koç Group.

KFS was established on March 16, 2001 to combine Koç Group finance companies under one

organization and it became the main shareholder ot Koçbank in 2002. On October 22, 2002, Koç

Group established a strategic partnership with UCG over KFS.

In 2005, the Bank’s shares that were owned by Çukurova Group Companies and the Saving Deposits

Insurance Fund (üSDlF) were purchased by Koçbank. In 2006, Koçbank purchased additional shares

of the Bank from BIST and an investment fund and, during the same year, alI rights, receivables, debts

and liabilities of Koçbank were transferred to the Bank pursuant the merger of the two banks. As a

result of the merger and the share transfer procedures in 2007 and of a capital increase by TL 920

million in 2008, KFS shares in the Bank increased ta 81,80%.

111. Explanations regarding the board of directors, members of the audit committee, Chief

Executive Officer and executive vice presidents, and their areas of responsibility and shares if

any:

As of March 31, 2014, the Bank’s Board of Directors, Members of the Audit Committee, General

Manager and Assistant General Managers are as follows:

Board ot Directors Members

Name Responsibility

Mustafa V. KOÇ Chairman
Gianni F.G. PAPA Vice Chairman
H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chiet Executive Oli icer
Carlo VIVALDI Deputy General Manager
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK Member
Ahmet Fadıl ASHABOĞLU Member
Benedetta NAVARRA Member
Francesco GIORDANO Member
F. Füsun AkFçal BOZOI< Member
Jürgen Dr. KULLNIGG Member Gü’ Ey
Laura Stefania PENNA Member aĞ:, : «F
Osman Turgay DURAK Member ‘ :4’iPJ;< .ş
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)

(Unleşs otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

General information (continued)

Audit Committee Members:

Name Responsibility

Gianni RO. PARA Chairman
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK Member
Benedetta NAVARRA Member
Francesco GIORDANO Member
E. Füsun Akkal BOZOI< Member

General Manager and Deputy General Manager:

Name Responsibility

H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chiet Executive Otficer
Carlo VIVALDI Deputy General Manager

Assistant General Managers:

Narne Responsibility

Akif Cahit ERDOĞAN Information Technologies and Operation Management
Cemal Aybars SANAL Legal Activilies Marıagemen(
Feza TAN Corporate and Commercial Banking Management
Marco IANNACCONE Financial Plarıning and Administration Management
Mehmet Erkan OZDEMIR Compliance and Inlemal Control / Consumer Relations Coordination Ofticer
Mehmet Gökmen UÇAR Retail Credils Management
Mehmet Murat ERMERT Corporate Communication Management
Men ONCU Treasury Management
Mert YAZIC!OĞLU Private Banking and Asset Management
Nurgün EYUBOĞLU Corporate and Commercial Credit Management
Stefano PERAZZINI Internal Audit / Chief Audit Executive
Süleyman Cihangir KAVUNCU Human Resources and Organization Management
Wolfgang SCHILK Risk Management
Yakup DOĞAN Altemative Distribution Channels
Zeynep Nazan SOMER OZELGIN Retail Banking Management

The shares of the above irıdividuals in the Bank are insignificant.

0 ( N EY
!3At
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(Conveniençe translation ot publiciy announced unconsolldated tinancial statements originally lssued
in Turkish, See Note 1. ot Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

General information (continued)

IV. Information on the individual and corporate shareholders having control shares of the Bank:

Share amounts Share Paid-in capilal Unpaid

NamelCommercial title <nominal) percentage (nominal) portion

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. 3.555.712.396,07 81,60% 3.555.712.396,07 -

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. 5 a joint venture of Koç Group, UniCredit Group and Temel Ticaret ve

Yatırım A.Ş.

V. Summary information on the Bank’s activities and service types:

The Bank’s activities summarized in the section 3 of the articles of association are as foilows.

The Bank’s purpose and subject matter, in accordance with the Banking Law, regulations and existing

laws, include;

• The execution of ali banking activities

• The execution ol ali economic and linancial activities which are ailowed by the regulation

• The execution of the represenlation, attorney and agency activities related to the subjects
written above

• The purchase and sale of share certificates, bonds and alI the capital market instruments, in
accordance with Capital Market Law and regulations

in case of necessity for performing activities which are useful and required but that are not specified in
the artioles of association, a Board of Directors’ proposal is ta be presented to the General Assembly.
With the approvai ol the General Assembiy the proposal becomes applicabie, subject to the approvals
required by Iaw.

As of March 31, 2014, the Bank has 946 branches operating in Turkey and 1 branch overseas
(December 31, 2013 - 948 branches operating in Turkey, 1 branch in overseas). As of March 31,
2014, the Bank has 16.685 employees (December 31,2013—15.683 employees).

The accompanying unconsolidated financial statements and notes to these financiai statements are
expressed in thousands ol Turkish Lira (TL), unless otherwise stated.

Vi. Differences between the communiquö on preparation of consolidated financial statements of
Banks and Turkish Accounting Standards and short explanation about the entities subject to
fulI consolidation or proportional consolidation and entities which are deducted from equity or
entities which are not included in these three methods:

According to Communiqu of the Preparation Consolidated Financial Statements and Turkish
Accounting Standards, Banque de Commerce et de Piacements SA, one ot the associates of the
Bank, and Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkui Yatırım Ortaklığı, an entity under common control, are
consolidated through “Equity Method” in the consolidated financial statements of the Group. Allianz
Yaşam ve Emeklilik AŞan which the Bank has indireot participation, is alsa consolidated through
“Equity Method” in the consolidated financial statements ol the Group.These entities are taken into
account as a deduction item in sharehoiders’ equity for the purpose of caicuiation ol capital adequacy
ratio.

Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic. ve San. A.Ş., and Enternasyonel Turizm Yatırım A.Ş., which
are subsidiaries of the Bank, are not consolidated into the Bank’s consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Communiqu ol Preparation of Consohdated Financial Statements since these
entities ara not financial institutions. Kredi Kayıt Bürosu and Bankalararası Kart Merkezi, which are
associates of the Bank, are not consolidated but carried at cost since these entities are not controlled
and there 15 na significant influence by the Bank.

AlI other subsidiaries are luliy consolidated.

yIl. The existing or potential, actual or legal obstacles on the immediate transfer of shareholder’s
equity between the Bank and its subsidiaries or reimbursement of liabilitles: None.

3 SflBES_ t!. A.Ş.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy Issued in Turkish, Sec

nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
linconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and December3l, 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed iri thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Section two
Unconsolidated financial statements

1. Balance slıeet (Statement of Financial Position)

Cw’rent Perlod Prlor Pedod

(3103i2014) (31/1212013)

Not.
(Seclion

Asseta Fiv.) TL FC Tatal TL FC Total

-4-

‘4 VF

1,064 636
4.601 612

14.524.729
5 995

12 494 569
2 024.165

99.975.000
98,899.273

1,081,237

1,701 131
1.153244
9.254.920

5 760
7,853.497
1.395563

55.761.979
64 824.545

615.998

48,453

3.856.941

229
3 383.638

473,104
30.276.751

30.066.698
264 051

1 .749.584
1.150.244

13.111.061
5 989

11.237.105
1.956.767

96.038.730
94891,243

900.049

1. Caah end betarıces with Central Bant’ 1-e 2.161.556 15.921.289 19.002.145 1.330.472 17.446.710 11.777.182

Il. Financiol aşseta al fair yolu. lhrough pıofit Dr (los.) (net) 1-b 1.163.217 125.330 1.288.547 1.535.234 130.000 1.555.242

2.1 Tradıng financial assets 1.163 217 125.330 1,288.547 1.535.234 130,008 1.665 242

2.1.1 Govemnent debt secur1ies 11.843 17,807 29.650 11.000 24 519 35,519

2.1.2 Share cerfifıcates

2.1.3 Derivaliva financial asseta lıeld for lradirıg t.c 1,151.374 107.523 1.255.897 1.524.234 104 294 1.628.528

2,1.4 Other mariçotable securitles . . .
. 1,195 1.195

2.2 Financial assets designatod at lar value through protiv)loss)

2,2.1 Government debt socurities . - -
2,2.2 5118,9 cerlificatas

2.2.3 L08n5 . . .
2.2.4 0111., niatketable securitios . . . . - -
ıl. Banka l-ç 65.207 2.619.398 2.604.505 505.372 2,495.274 3.001.546

tv. Money markete £666.278 - 5.666.218 2.857.375 48,453 2,899.828

4 1 ln:erbaniç noley market placemonls

4 2 Feceivatles from Isianbü Stock E,change Mcnoy MaKe1 1,064 636 -
43 Receivablas koni reverse repu’cIıaşe agreemen:s 4,601,612 -
V. Finencial asasta available-for-sele (net) t-d.. 1 1.1 93.963 3.330.765

5.1 Star. canıtıcates 5 760 235

5.2 Sovemrnen1 dat: sacurit es 9,749,993 2,744 576

5,3 O:t’o, markatabla securilıes 1,438,210 565,955

yI. Loane and receivabtca 7-t 68.205.535 31.759.465

6.1 Loarss and rocoivables 67,310 472 31,586 901

6.1.1 Loans la banks risk group 767.084 314,153

6,1.2 Govenımartt debt securitias

6.1.3 Other 66,543,386 31.274,748 97.818.136 64,208,547 29.762.647 93.991.194

6.2 Laans under tollow-up 3.198.905 498,890 3.697.795 3.056.127 501,476 3.557.603

6.3 Specific pravisiorıs {.) (2 303.842) (318.326) (2.622.168) (2.116.693) (291.423) (2.410.116)

YIl. Factoring receivables -
YIlI. HaId-to-maturity inveatmanta (net) 2.967.573 6.453.908

6.1 Govanment debt sacurilios 2 967,573 6,453,908

8.2 Other moriçotablo sacurıtıes
it tnv.ştments in .ssocietaa (net) 43.404 47.907

9.1 Censolidated based on eluıty motiod

9 2 Unconsdidatad 43 404 47,907

9,2,1 lnvestıents in tnandal associateş 43 404 43,434

9,2.2 ırıvestn,ents in non-tınancial assaciates . 4 503

K Subsidiariea (net) 539.977 2.365.767

10,1 Jncc.’sciıda:ed frandal subs.ğ.a,.os 539,977 2 363,467

10.2 Lncoısalidate4 no,-tr,anca subsidiaties . 2.300

Xl. Joint vensurea (net)
19.623

11.1 Accçuntod basad on equıty methçd

1 1.2 Unconsolidatad . 19,623

11,2.1 Finencal )aint vanturos . 19,623

11.2.2
‘clt-
12.1 . .
12.2
12.3 . -
12,4
‘cilt. 4.505 467.627

13.1 - 307.375

13,2 4 808 160 252

13,3

‘Iv. - 934.355

XV. - 1.376.092

15.1 . 979493

15.2 . 395599

tv’. tnveştment proprty (net)

XVtI. Tez as..t - 25.832

17,1 Current tas asset . 7407

17.2 Oeterred tas asset . 17,625

XVIII. Aseete tıeld for resota and releted ta discontinuad 151 396
operations (net)

16.1 l-ieId for saie purposas . 151.396

18.2 Ralated ta discontinued operations
XIX. Other aaaots -6 1.361.652 533.070 2.194.722 943.597 501.519 1.545.116

5.360.909
5,360 909

47.907

47,937
43,404

4 503
2.365,767
2,363,467

2,300
19,623

3.526.884

3 526,864

4,503

4 503

4 503
1.825.790
1 823.406

2.306
19.623

2.927.024
2,927,024

43.404

43,404
43 404

539,97.7
539,977

19623 19.623
19,622 19,623

Non-tınancial biri venturas

Lee.. recsiveblea
Firlancial tease recaivablas

Oparating basa raceivables

Othar
Unearnad incone (.)
Darivolive financtel assaf. hald for hedging

Faır valuo frıadge
Cağ, flş hedge
F0e’gı net irveslmelt hecge
Properıy and equipment (nel)

Intangibi. asset, (net)

Ooo av-ıl

0:11.,

I-g 2.393.336

2.393.336

1-ğ 4.503

4 503

4 503
1-11 1.825.790

1.823,490
2.300

1-’ 10.623

19.623
19,623

1-) 630.343
176,520
452 823

1-k 905.622
1-1 1.377.151

979 493
397,658

1-on

I-n 79 628

147.385

147,385

2.396 632.739

176520

2296 456219

- ote.622

— 1.377.151
- 979493

397655

462.819
307,375
155 444

934.355
4.376.092

979 493

396 599

70.628 25032
7,407

79626 17,625

447.385 151.396

147,385 151,396

Totel sseets 97.203.720 59.152.668 156.356.307 90.510.443 58.370.569 140.851.312

bUt

The accampanying explanations and notes form an integra) part of <hose tinancia) slatements
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued in Turklsh, See
note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of Marclı 31,2014 and December 31, 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL))

1. Balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

Cur,ant Pe,lod P,io, Pe,lod

(31f032614) (3l12/20I3)

Not.
<Secilon

Liabilitisa Five) TL FC lotal TL FC Total

1 Osposila Ile 44.506.465 42.737.703 67324.246 44.303.269 42.004.358 06.307.627

1.1 0epoşs of Iha3ank’s ,isk QI0t.t 374 555 7.170 601 11.545.166 4.005 367 8432.153 12.437.520

7.2 Orl,er 40211.580 38.567 162 75.179 062 40297 902 33572.205 73870.107

il. Derivative financial liabilitiea lıeW for Ireding Il.b 1.015.227 07.751 1.1 02.904 755.244 88.312 843.556

ili. Funda borowed Ile 709,294 16.185,155 15.095.450 1.087.491 15.340.417 16.427.900

IV. Money rnısrkets 3.532.349 2.589.100 6.121.529 249.162 3.143.784 3.392.945

4.1 Funda trom interbank money marknl
4.2 Funds Irom Istanbul Stock Eactıange Money Market . . - . -

4.3 Funds provided under repurohase agreemenls 3.532,349 2.559.180 6.121.529 249,162 3,143,784 3.392.946

V. Marketable securitles lssued (net) ıı-ç 2.512.000 4.702.698 1.214.786 1.659.777 4.186.983 5.046.760

5.1 Bile 2.009.977 1.081.660 3.091.637 1.165.920 527.050 1.992.970

5.2 Assel barked securilies -

53 Bonds 502.111 3621.035 4.123,149 493.557 3.359.933 3.853.790

YI. Funds
6,1 Sorrcaer funds

62 Ornor . . . . -

Vi). Mi,c.Ileneous payables 5.720.352 1.169.448 6.909.800 5.457.238 1.399.101 6.056.339

YIlI. Other liabilinles IL-d 1.734.002 1.249.545 2.984.447 1.145.831 722.667 1.860.490

IX. Faelorlng payebles
X. Lasso payables (net) Il. 205 103 308 206 477 765

10,1 Fi,ancia! ltase payaes 275 110 325 310 486 756

10.2 Operalional 8830 payables

10.3 OtPner . . . - - -

10,4 Oefe,red tease expenses -1 13) (7) <20) (22) (9) (31)

XI. Derjvaniye financial liabilitles lısId for hedging Il-t 16.471 333.854 350.325 30.673 355.822 386.395

11,1 Fair value hedge
11.2 Cash be hedge 16.471 333,854 350.325 30,573 355.522 388.395

11 .3 Foreign nal inveslmenl hedge
XIl. Provislons lI-g 2.374.360 555.103 2.929.463 2.435.870 536.807 2.972.577

12.1 General oan loss provision 1,004,272 506.190 1.510,462 952.335 458.336 1,470.671

12.2 Reslruçturing provisiona

12.3 Reserva for amployee rigtıts 221.121 - 221.121 216.717 - 216.717

12 4 Insurance feohnicab provısions nal)

125 Gitar vovisioşıs 1,125 967 45913 1.197.880 1.236 515 48471 1.255 239

X1I1 Tez Iiability lI’ğ 396.506 . 396.500 167.911 . 187.911

13.1 CurrelI tas lial.ly 396500 398.500 187.911 . 157911

13.2 Delerned fax kaoiify - . . -

XIV. Liabilif los for propefiy end equipment h.ld for salt - . . - . -

and related no diacontlnuad opeıtions (net)
13 1 Hobd for sale
14 2 Pelaled lo discaıtr.ued cperaiıcns
XV. Subordinated bana ll.h - 5.657.053 6.657.853 - 6.480.901 6.480.961

XVI. Sherelıoldera equily lI-ı 17.408.294 50.410 17.468.704 17.335.719 (26.770) 17.308.949

16.1 Faidin capital 4.347.051 - 4.347.051 4347.051 . 4347.051

16.2 Capilal reservea 2.102.766 60410 2.163.176 1.255.221 (26.7701 1.225.451

162.1 Share premium 543.551 . 543.881 543.881 - 543.851

16.2.2 Share cancellation profils .

16.23 Markelable secuniliea valuation ditferences 130.917 324,109 455.026 215.075 267.691 485.966

16.2.4 Proporly and equipment revabualron diftsroncss

16.2.5 Infangible assets revalualion dil’farencss

16.2.6 Revabual;on difberencea ol investment propeniy . - -

1627 ossociolss, 15 107 . 15.107 15107 15.107

1625 Heogıng lunds (e’feclıva pc’fon) 243297 (263.699) (23 402) 179.534 294 €61) (115.117)

16.29 Value inaeasa in assets heid tor sabe a,u reiaİei 10 . . .

diaconikıued operal.ors

16.2,10 Other capıtal reserves 1.172.564 1 172.564 298 614 . 298.614

16,3 Propı neserves 10471.497 . 10471,497 5530.412 . 6.530472

16,3.1 Legal resorvas 641.000 - 641.000 363,766 . 463,756

163.2 Slalus reaarves

163.3 Erraoroinary reserves 9.515 234 . 9815 284 5051 473 8.051 473

16.34 Othor profıl reservos 15 273 - 15213 15213 15.213

16.4 Incomo on (bas) 456,980 - 456 960 3 202.975 - 3 202,975

16.4,1 Pnior years’ Income or (loss)
16,4,2 Curnonl yaar inconle oT )losa) 486.950 . 456.980 3.202.975 - 3.2a2 975

Toto) liebllitiea and ahareholdera equity 80.006.407 76.349.990 156.355.397 74.640.373 74.232.939 148.881.312

G ‘1 N! F Y

The accompanying oxplanations and notes fornı an integra( part of these llnancia( statements. SEI7EST ‘.C- , r .Ii< A.Ş.
Bü’y’..k. ‘. ..ı No: 23
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

linconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and December3l, 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounls are expressed in thousarıds of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Il. Off-balance sheet commitments

Cıe,.oı9 P.rlod Prlor P.rlod

<31102J201£9 31012J1013)

Not.
(58011011

FIe.( TL FC Total Tl. FC Totel

A 0tl.W essel 08m048m.ml, flr9.96)
Goıar.nb..t .,td ooan,ntl.s

Leller, ol gtıoranlee
Goarenlees tübjecl la olale ender be

GLIaranlees 8l1189 1cr lorebg,e Irode operaliorıl

016cr bellera ol guaranlee

6a,* acreplanato
Import eller ol ecerpionce
0154, 68,96 0000plorıces

Lellere ol cr.de
Oocomenbary bollort ol a.dpl
Seles l.ss ol a.d1
PreI ran’g 906,60 gewnloe

Snsemeşt.
Eroı,eşrer2s eric Cererel 0ar ol the Rrpıtğ ol Teikey

Other erglorsemerls
Secoe, sat pcceane şaraie.s
Fooa,g şarrcee,
0195 wsanTe65
015cr earranlles
Comtnltnı.nts
Inennaable cOmmllmsnls

Aaaet p1206058 and tele commemenls
Depasü purchase arod seles colrnnemetls

Süre capital coIlolIdmenlsto aswclales end eLesidlarbos

Loat gratting conImImelIs

Secutilles salon brake,age commsm toto

ta mrtllmenls ler reserve deposılrequlremorla

Comrnilmenls ler ch.que,

Tes et lut ko0:’lles 0101,9 espotI calr’TolrnelIs
000rJr.1ır*nta ot s.44 esad .4tn

Cot’rdn’.eota er aec.l çeeds st ürung servıcen ernoteso
fleceiaotl.s tren sEni sel. oorenn’oerra ol ma9ı.tabl. aec’seleS
PoyatleslorsSoel tele conenilmelas ol nslkelebb. ecellbet

0154, otesocaole ccervraoeıes
Ba’,e conhlsür oral
9şı 5l 5105*rg cşteretr-.erls
Sebıer ,esocetde ccrrsmflmeres

DWeMIr. ObnıeıcI.t loı.lnjm.nt.

Derısalise inancınI Inolrtrnenls lar hodging pn,pos.ı

Transaalbons for lajr yolu. lıedge
Transacllons lar raUl 110w hedge
Transaclbons lar loreige yel Inseslmenl hedge

Trading Iraneaclbons
Fo,ward Ioreign cseneecy bı,lsa0 Irensacllons

Forword lareign canerey transaclionabuy
Formard loreogn curnerçy lransaclions’sell
5*49 Iraysacllone 1.1.1W loloreipr, ouıreney 81113 lrıle,rsl tes

Fo’eş crscy svmp-teq
oeoio Cı’TsCy “ey-eti

otereğ role r-tç
Inleresl role swap-seS
Foreı9ınerelsay. Ir.ee.nl role st sacs.!lhes 250am

Fueşı creecy cI3ıcem.bvy
Foreşo c-reılcy nsıs-se3
Inleresı rab eçllıana-btIy

InleresI role cpIJorbn-seiI

Securilios OpllOns-bıay

Securılies opllona-eşli
Forele nculrency lalü,es

Ford gn culrency lelures-buy
Forelgrcsnercy lıılijres-aeLl

bnleresl role lulures

Inlereol rab lLeuree.buy

Inleresl role lLJlıoleu sell
Olber
CuslosEy end pO.dgn r.c.lr.d (IV.V.Vfl
ben. tcdd le cıo.body

Cttcrnslresü erol çetc4otaates

lrrveslmenl lecunl,es heid sa cuslooy

Ohecire receosed lar robeten
Cotow.etS ren.. r.cğied bi cojedan

Soba asaata becenyed ‘re cabğean
Annem rec.ısed lar yItboc ollermng

0164, beşte unde, Cıo,body
Cuslcdienn
Pl.dges r.c.le.d

Mur6eleble Sna 12111.1

lnuaranlee noles

000nnnoöly
nsarranle
Pmcpe,lbea
Olher pledged roma
Pledged reılls-ıleposIio,y
888.9104 fr’üç.r.d.’nl gu.rmıN.e — aennll.e

125,383.310 108.710081 257.109.400

26.342,914 40.135,043

15178330 20692239

633.147 1118.750

14545 103 16.545.111
9.220470

152.278 162.270
152.278 52.270

• 1402.214 5402214
• 6.402 214 6402214

2772650 2051558

1 636 662 1 036 662
7.171.001 49.009.212

7.671 008 49 099.262

7.070 010 11.150.136
e e

566.965 6 550 408

51 893 081 77 560 449 120.253 530
3754070 6.290.093 9044.163
1470607 3042616 4541.223
2 275 463 2.227 477 4 502 940

36794403 50251914 94456317

11726205 29888705 41614010

24480 118 17 0mB 151 40416269

• 8677529 5677.529
- 5677529 5077.528

10886608 13658011 24545419
3010407 4640072 7051,279

3005,234 3507163 7172417

1610000 2415378 4042378

1625000 2415370 4040378

540.147 . 549,147
112020 . 192820

850 000 309 635 1 207.631
928,720.194 34344.580 173264,774 112214.812

5L57t053 5026.017 02,406. 54.881.601

06.403.520 27.099,694 900.705,414 76,070.083

201 170 243 205493 204521

774 925 459 059 1,226783 681 445

22.327 22327 22,983

1,200 6450,142 6459350

1.208 6450.142 6459 350

5305711
47007

21 610 762
7.365

2 026,722

32,461.6111 165,734,550

5,616,895 60,499,580
12

47 425 066
5 590 405
3103 791

30 537

7 775

i03.200.080

204758
1,115,338

22 803

Tolol o19-bM.’ıc. .54.1 cone,ilncnto (8.8) 250,102,513 171.284,081 430 367.174 235,031.312 150291.146 391.321.461

G UN EY
;3:iı.t,7.1 .r.-.l.ovE

SERBES’ t —7 \ t:5 *rLI-(A.ş.
Büy,ıklcie t—Li mı PIıjr4 Na, 20

1 ş .111li11117’.II

TIcıret SicNso o’ .‘9’720

102,782,440 122.023.471 225.5*1.911

12.808.051 24.003,477 37.592,435

12 010 400 14504549 21 402 949

482038 657448 1 129406

1,521,058 13.927 101 15.440 969

10814494 • 10014494

. 110686 170,686

- 018686 110686

iiI.a2.1 13.792.000
13714001

405 603
1.919 920

11.220 470

78858

lfl.._l 42.220.254
42 228 254
4700,926

5,991 443

79 350

37.405.038
37495 938

1016025

5884,104

2 055 307
0515143

45,040.049
45048041

8702,391

6394.154

5012,239 . 5012239 5385711

47400
22689800

6 262

2 906 093

101
1,1.2
1 1,3
1,2
1.2 1
9.22
‘3
1 3.1
132
14
l5
Isı
192
10
‘7
le
19

21
211
2 1.2
2,9.3
214
215
21,5
217
273
218
Ol 10
2111
2112
21 13
22
221
212
Il’,
3,1
3,1 1
31,2
3.1,3
3,2
327
3217
3252
322
3221
2,2 2 2
3223
3224
323
3 2 3,1
3.232
3.2 3 3
3233
3235
3236
3.24
3 2 4,1
3242
325
3.2 5 1
3252
325
9.
Iv.
4’
42
43
44
45
46
47
40
v.
5,1
5,2
53
54
55
56
5,7
vi.

47485
22689806

5262

34024 2940917

III.b,c 64.3e1,198 102.704.800 967.069.095

12669 115 25.144450 37012565
631 975 746,102 1.278077

12136,140 24398 348 25534408

2018957
1515,143
1.552.103
1,552 103
6,968,206

510,050

75758

00,583.09 9

25 452 330
1506212

23,946,110

65.131 561
6 596.930
3,679,900
1917,030

45 974 699

21617 962
15043967

5 955 885
5155,005

12104618
4259197
3206369
2 359 528
2359,526

375 314

47507
21610742

7 365

2 750 964

52.367344
12176 263

1104,762
11.071 500

30,191 101
3 874,595
1101765
2 772 030

28980 040

Il 579788
17409251

6469545
2 020 284
3063,188

70000
70 600

820.104
415 370

850 000

142.659.435
37 620 893
2610975

35 017 710

905 322 742
9 471 525
4781.685
4 689 050

75 963 739
33197751
32454,290

5,155 085
5,155 005

18654 164
6 297 301
6270 557
2420325
2 430 325

020.104
415 370

9233374

-
. 12

43165213 5082303 40230606 42507357 4918699

Il 055495 934489 91999904 9754090 36316

2350500 568755 2919255 2602451 539332

3.260 31.260 • 30527

7775 - 7775 7775

56797925 20450494 77.251.419 52696777

23012173 7,077,203 30089468 22474777

- 4006 4006 -

1.398,699 717.160 2.064.480 1.393.210

27.120.077
237

433 893

19738023
6,944,999

3,905
nn

The accompanying explanations and notes forrn an integral part of these tinancial statemeriis.
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72 424 200
25419698
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, Sec Nde 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amcunis are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

ili. Income statement

Not. Curreni Pe,od Fr>aş Petiod

(Section oııol/2o14- 0110112013’

ınconı. and eap.ns. İsme Five) 312014 31t0320l3

ı. Interest income V.s 2.667.907 2.330.977

1.1 Interest on bant IV-a.1 2.117.765 1.908,040

1.2 Interost received trom reserve deposts

1.3 Interest received trom banks IV’a-2 21.794 7.794

1.4 Inleresl receLved from money msret transacıions 79.511 47.974

1.5 Interesl received ron narl<e:ab’e se:ur,ies portt:io IV.e.2 444.755 364.717

1,5.1 Trad.ng finanosi assets 620 5 298

1,5.2 Fr.andal assets al fair value lhrout prof.1 Dr (Ioss\

1,5.3 Avsibaoie.tor.sale tnerdal asse:s 327.347 268 441

1.5.4 Heid lo ma!urııy investrnerts 120 588 92978

1.6 Finastafleasainvme

1.7 Other inlerest ıncome 162 452

ıı. Inlerest espenae IV.b (1.410.339) (1.120.261)

2.1 Intereat on depotits IV.b4 (1.066.114) (848.739)

2.2 Interest on funds borrawed IV.b.1 <175.115) (211,128)

2.3 Intereat espense on money market İransactions (72.849) (14.769)

2.4 Interest arı aecurılieı issued IWb3 (93.063) <48.055)

2 5 Dıher interest eapenses <3.198) (5 570)

ili. Net inheşnt >000ıme (7, bi) 1.257.648 1202.716

IV. Net lee and comıııbssions incoma 400.483 466.246

4 1 Feos and cDrr.miss;ons received 601,145 551.915

41.1 Non-caah baans 79.146 67.010

4,1.2 Ot36r IV•ı 521,999 484 897

42 Fees ar.d commLssiorı pad (120 562) (85 669)

42.1 Nan-cash bana (41) (727)

4.2.2 Other (120.621) (65.542)

V. Dividend inconte IV-c 174.123 94.850

Vi. trading gaiıV(Io.s) (net) IV-ç (213.040) (100.069)

6.1 Trading gains/)Iosses) on securities 14.518 19,288

6.2 Derivative finanool transactians gain’(tosses) V.d (98.739) (118.585>

6.3 Foreign esehange paınst(loıses) (128.819) (8.772)

Vii. Olher opemtin9 Income IV-e 184.712 116.934

VEli. Total erating inçonne (1lI.IV÷V÷VI.VIl) 1.881976 1.772.677

IL Provision for impairmeni of loa.. and other recelvables (.) IV-t (434.132) (393.lgS)

X. Other operating espenses (-) IV-g (075.340) (765.747)

Zl. Net operalinğ incoına’(Iosa) (VIlI-Is-X) 574.504 652.735

XII. Encess amount recorded as incortte etler nnerger

Xbti. lnconıe/(boas) Iran’ inyeslınenta sccaunted based on eçıjity nı.thod

xıV. Income/(Ioss) on net şnonelary position -
XV. Pratiuloss betore tazes trom continuing operetions (xl.xIl+XllI+XIV) IV-ğ 574,504 652.735

XVI. Tat provision for conhinuing operations (t)
IV-h (87.524) (111.615)

16.1 Current tat provision (164 726) (94 807)

16.2 Deferred ta. provision 77.202 (16.808)

ZVII. Net profit!losa trom continuing opratbons (XVsXVI) 496.980 541.120

XVIII. Income trom discontinued operetbone

18.1 lr.coçr,e >rcm non-curren> assata heid for resaie . -
18 2 Prof.> ram sabea ot assacates. subs;d,ar es an: )ont venturos

18.3 Dinar inconıe tıa.m discanlinL.00 cperataıs . -
XIX. Eap.nees t ron dlscoııtlnued operations (.)
19.1 Eenses for non-currenl assets beld for resale

19.2 bas ham sates ot assoates. subaidLar;es and jaint ventures

19 3 Other expensea trom dıscontinued operattons

XX. Profit /losaes betore tases fram discontlnued operation, (XVIII-XIX) ıV-ğ

XXI. Tas provision for discontinued operalions (t)
IV-h

21.1 Currtnt fax provısLan - —

21.2 Deferred tas pravLsion
XXII. Net prafitilosa from discontinued operatione (XXrYXI)

XXIII. Net protitflots (XVII.XXII) ıV-t 406.980 541.120

Earn1ı’ostibosa) Dar sJnara lUi TL> 0,0071 0,0012

G Ü NE:’?
fl3r.1’A51z “1FT’’ VE

Rio accornpany)ng exp)anations and notes tam’ an inlegrai part af (hose financ)aI statemenis. SEPEETtA ‘g 1L’i”:a
A.Ş.

..rLlLuI

.7. T’. ,Jre( Sıcti ‘J,,’ l’”1l2O

Nlersis No: O-435U’30.1’6D00017



(Convenience trarıslatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements origirıally lssued

in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless olherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (“TL’))

IV. Statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’ equity

Current Period Prior Period

ıncome and expense items accounted under shareholders’ eguity (21/0312014) (31/03/2013)

1. Transfer, la maıketable securities valuatian differences 5mm tinancial assets (42.607) (137.041)
avaııabıe for sek

ıl. Property and equipment revaıuation differences
ılı. ıntangible assets revaluation differences
IV. Currency translation difterences for foreign currency transactions (3.551> 33.637
V. Profit/Jose on cash fıow hedges (effective pad ol the bir vaıue changes) 122.212 151.436
yI. Profit/Ioss on foreign net Investment hedges (effective pad of the fair value

changes>
vıı. Effects of changes in accounting policy and adjustment of
yılı. Other inconle and expense berna accounted under aharehoıders’ equity

. 279
according ta TAS

DC. Oefeı-red taz on vafuation diiferences (75.199) 32.135

X. Net profit ar ıoss accounted directly under sharehoıders’ equity (ı+tı+...+ıx) 60.775 80,447

xı. Current year profit/ioss 466.980 541.120
11.1 Net change in fair vafue of marketable securities (recyc!ed to pro5t•loss) 243 634

11.2 Pan of cash flow hedge derivative financial inslruments reclassified and presented on (42.829) (95 984)
the ıncome stateınent

11.3 Pan of foreign net investment hedges reclassified and presenled on the incomo
stalement

11.4 Other 529.566 636.470

xıı. Total lncomelloss accountod for the perlod (X+Xı) 547.755 621.567

GÜNE Y
A!VSL ‘,N :,,

The aceompanying explanations and notes tom, an integraı part of Itıese financial stalemenfs. sEnnET ‘ı. AJ tJ: .Q_I’< A.Ş.
C’ıykd. :ı”PmzıNo: 20
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(Converıience Iranslation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Nota 1. of Seçtion three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Unconsolidated financial statements as of Marclı 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Vi. Statement of cash flows

Notes Current Prior
(Sectlon Period Period

Five) (31/03/2014) (31/03/2013)

4, Cash fıows from banking operations

1.1 Operating prof it before changes in operaling assets and liabilifios 1.635.752 1.320.034

1.1.1 Inferest receiwd 2.557.461 2.705.263
1.1.2 Interest paid (1.328.330) (1.053.842>
1.1.3 Dvidend received 94488 3.738

1.1.4 Fees and commissions received 599.890 552.416

1.1.5 Olher income 594.330 (232.985>

1.1.6 Colleclions 1mm previously wıftlen-ofl loans and olher receivables 278.436 402.603

1.1.7 Paynıenfs to personnel and ser’vice suppters (627.965> (487.414>

1.1.5 Texas paid (61.601> (264.513>

1.1.9 Othor VIc <470.957) <305.232)

1.2 Changes in operating asseis and liabilities 661.316 (2.532.250)

1.2.1 Net (increase)/decrease in trading securities 7.086 353.607

1.2.2 Net (increase)/decrease in fair value through profitiloss financial assots
1.2.3 Net (increase)/decrease in banks 501.878 (2.912.684>

1.2.4 Net (increase)/docroase in toans (4.481.278> (2.931.860>

1.2.5 Net (increase)/decroase in other assets (572 505) 113.204

1.2.6 Net incroase /(decrease) in bank deposifs (524.999) 650.865

1.2.7 Net incroasa /(decrease) in other deposits 1.483.939 2.506.592

1.2.8 Ne? increase /(decrease) in funds borrowed 3,365.388 995.706

1.2.9 Net increase İ(decrease) in payables
1.2.10 Net increase /(decrease) in other liabiiıies Vl-c 881.897 (1.307.680)

I. Net cash fıows trom banking operations 2.297.068 (1.212.215)

8. Cash flows from investing activities

Il. Net caslı fıows from Investlng activities (312.575) (127.894)

2.1 Cash paid for acquisifion of invesfments in associate,, subsidiaries and joint ventures <19) (128)

2.2 Cash obtained from disposal of investments in associates, subsidiaıies and 0m? ventures -

2.3 Purchases ot propeny and equipment (33.803) (48.165)

2.4 Disposais of property and equipment 12.433 20.711

2.5 Purchaso of investnıents avaifable-for-sale (3.764.508) (1.610.346)

2.6 Sate of inveslments available-for -sato 2.339.126 1.492.799

2.7 Purchase of investment securities (426.384)

2.8 Sale of investment securitios 1.560.480 17.238

2.9 Other

C. Cash fıows from financing activities

fif. Net cash ffows <mm financing aciivitias 1,178.403 945.783

3.1 Cash obtained irom funds bonowed and securities issued 1.803.009 1.261.687

3.2 Cash used for repayment of funds borrowed and securities issued (624.125) <311.979)

3.3 lssued capital instrumenf 5 . -

3.4 Dividends paid -

3.5 Payments for finanse leases (481) (3.925)
3.6 Oiher

IV. Effect ot change in foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents Vl-c 94.093 50.221

V. Net increase in cash and cash equivaients <t+fl+ııı,ıv> 3.256,889 (334.106)

yı. Cash and cash equivaıents af beginning of the period Vı-a 9.272.213 8.309.105

vıı. Cash and cash egulvaıents at end of the period Vi-ü 12.529.102 7.975.000

GÜNEY
BAĞIMSIZ flENETİM VE
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced uncansolidated financial statements originaliy Issued

in TurIçish, See note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Section Three

Accounting policies

Explanations on basis of presentation:

The Bank maintains its books of accounts in Turkish Lira in accordance with the Banking Act No. 5411
(“Banking Act”), which is effective from November 1, 2005, the Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”), and
Turkish Tax Legislation.

The unconsolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the “Regulation on the

Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of
Documents” published in the Official Gazette Na 26333 dated November 1, 2006 by the Banking

Regulation and Supervision Agency (“BRSA”) which refers to “Turkish Accounting Standards” (“TAS”)

and “Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and

Auditing Standards Authority (“POA”) and other decrees, notes and explanations related to the

accounting and financial reporting principles (ali “Turkish Accounting Standards” or “TAS”) published

by the BRSA. The format and the details of the publiciy announced financial staternents and related
disclosures to these statements have been prepared in accordance with the “ComrnuniquĞ Related to
Publiciy Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and Notes Related to these
Financial Staternents” and changes and notes to this communiquĞ published in the Official Gazette

No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

The accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical

cost basis (restated for the changes in the general purchasing power of TL until December 31, 2004),

except for financial assets at fair value through profit or Ioss, financial assets available for sale,
investments in associates and subsidiaries measured at fair value, trading derivative financial Iiabilities

and hedging derivative financial assets/Iiabilities. Besides, the carrying values of assets carried at
amortised cost but subject to fair value hedge are adjusted to reflect the fair value changes related to

the hedged risks.

The preparation of unconsolidated financial statements in conformiiy with TAS requires the use of
certain accounting estimates by the Bank nianagemeni to exercise its judgment on the assets and

Iiabilities on the balance sheet and contingent assets and Iiabilities as of the balance sheet date.
These estimates are being reviewed regulariy and, when necessary, suitable corrections are made

and the effects of Ihese corrections are expiained in the related notes and refiected to the income
statement.

The accounting policies and valuation principles applied in the preparation of financial statements are

defined and applied in accordance with TAS and are consistent with the accounting poiicies appiied
for the yaar ended December 31, 2013. TAS/TFRS changes which ara effective t ronı January 1, 2014
(TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial liabilitles
(Amended), TRFS Interpretation 21 Levies, Amendments to TAS 36 - (Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial asseis), Amendments to TAS 39 - Novation of Derivatives and

Continuation of Hedge Accounting, TFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Staternents (Amendment)) do not

have a significant effect on the Bank’s accounting policies, financial position or performance. Those
accounting poiicies and valuation principles are expiained in Notes İl to XXVI below.

GÜNEY
BAĞIMSIZ DENETİM V
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued

in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

The effects of TFRS 9, “Financial lnstrııments” which has not been implemented yet, are under
evaluation by the Bank. The standard which the Bank did not early adopt wili primarily have an effect
on the ciassification and measurement of the Bank’s financial assets. The Bank is currently assessing
the impact of adopting TFRS 9. However, as the impact of adoption depends on the assets heid by the
Bank et the dale of adoption itseif, it is not practical or possible to quantify the effect al this stage. As
of the date of these financial statements, the other TAS/TFRS standards announced but not yet
effective are not expected to have significant impact on the Bank’s accounting policies, financial
position and performance.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation into English:

The ditferences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs, and
accounting principles generaliy accepted in countries in which the accompanying unconsolidated
financial statements are to be distributed and international Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)
have not been quantified in the accornpanying unconsolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generaliy accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Il. Explanations on strategy of using financial instruments and foreign currency transactions:

The general strategy of the Bank in using financial instruments is to sustain an optimaf balance
between the yield of the instruments and their risks. The most important funding source ot the Bank is
deposits. The Bank is also sustaining a Iengthened liability structure by using Iong-term foreign and
local currency borrowings from domestic and international investors and financial institutions. Funds
obtained from deposits and other sources are invested in quality financial assets in order to keep
currency, interest rate and liquidity risks within the limits determined by the asset-liability strategy. The
currency, interest and liquidity risks of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities
are managed accordingly within the risk limits accepted by the Bank and the related legal limits.
Derivative instruments are mainiy utilized for liquidity needs and for mitigating currency and interest
rate risks. The position of the Bank as a result of foreign currency activities is being held at minimum
levels and the currency risk exposure is followed within the determined leveis by the Board of
Directors, by considering the limits specified by the Banking Act.

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated with the exchange rates
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising from such valuations are recognized in
the income statement under the account of “Foreign exchange gains or losses”, except for valuation
differences arising from foreign currency participations, subsidiaries and foreign currency non
performing loans. Since the foreign currency investments and subsidiaries are considered as non
monetary items, they are translated with the exchange rates at the date when the fair values are
remeasured and are accounted under shareholders equity. Foreign currency non-performing loans are
translated with the exchange rates at the date of transfer to non-pertorming loans accounts.

ili. Explanations on investments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures:

lnvestments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures are accounted for in accordance with the
Turkish Accounting Standard 39 (TAS 39) “Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement” in
the unconsolidated financial statements. nvestments in subsidiaries quoted on organized markets or
for which their fair values can be reliabiy measured, are accounted for at their fair values. While
calculating the fair value of foreign currency denominated subsidiaries, exchange rate at the valuation
date is used. Differences arising from the revaluation of the subsidiaries are accounted for in the line
item ‘Marketable Securities Valuation Differences” under equity. lnvestments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures which are not quoted on organized markets or which their fair values
cannot be reliabiy measured, are accounted for at their historical cost Iess allowance for impairment, if
any. GÜNEY
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See nato 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta uncansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounhing policies (continued)

IV. Explanations on forward and options contracts and derivative instruments:

The Banks derivative transactions mostiy include money and interest rate swaps, forward foreign
exchange purchase and sale transactions and options.

Derivative instruments are measured at fair value on initial recognition and subsequently remeasured
at their fair values. As a result, the fair value of derivatives is reflected as net Iiability or net asset on a
contract by contract basis. The accounting method applied to the income or Ioss arising from
derivative instruments depends on whether the derivative is being used for hedging purposes or not
and depends on the type of item being hedged.

At the transaction date, the Bank documents the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, together with the risk management policies and the strategies on hedging transactions.
Besides, the Bank regularly documents the effectiveness of the hedging instruments in offsetting the
changes in the fair value of the hedged items.

Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments subject to fair value hedges are recognized under
profit or Ioss accounts together with the variation in the fair value of hedged items. The changes of fair
value of derivative transactions for fair value hedge ara classified in “Derivative Financial Transactions
GainslLosses” account. n the balance sheet, changes in the fair value of hedged assets and liabilities,
during the period in which the hedge is effective, are shown with the related assets and Iiabilities. The
ineffective portion of the mentioned hedging transaction is reflected ta the income statement. If the
underiying hedge does not conform ta the hedge accounting requirements, according ta the
adjustments made to the carrying value (amortised cost) of the hedged item, for which the risk is
hedged by a portfolio hedge, are amortized with the straight ima method withmn the time to maturity
and recognized under the protit and Ioss accounts. Fair value adjustments are recognized directly in
the income statement in an event af repayment and/or unwinding and/or derecognition of the hedged
item.

The Bank hedges its cash fiow risk arising from foreign currency and Turkish Lira floating interest rate
Iiabiiities by using interest rate swaps. The etfective portion of the fair value changes of the hedging
instmrnents ara recorded in “Hedging funds” under shareholders’ equity. These funds are transferred
to profit or ioss from equity when the cash fiows of the hedged items (interest expense) impaat the
income statement.

in case the cash fiow hedge accounting is discontinued due to the expiry, realization for saie of the
hedging instrument, discontinuing or due ta the results of the effectiveness test the amounts
accounted under sharehoiders’ equity are transferred to the profit and loss accounts as these cash
fiows of the hedged item are realized.

Some of the trading purpose derivative transactions, even though they provide effective economic
hedges under the Bank’s risk management policy, do not qualify for hedge accounting under the
specific ruies in “Turkish Accounting Standard for Financial instruments: Recognition and
Measurement (“TAS 39”)” and are therefore treated as “financial instruments at fair value through
profit or ioss”.

“Financial instruments at fair value through profit or ioss” are measured at fair value. if the fair value of
derivative financiai instruments is positive, it is disclosed under the main account “financial assets at
fair vaiue through profit or Ioss” in “derivative financial assets heid for trading” and if the fair vaiue
difference is negative, it is disciosed under “derivative financial iiabiiities heid for trading”. Fair value
changes are recorded under “Derivative Financial Transactions Gains/(Losses)” in the income
statement.

The fair values of the derivative financial instruments are calculated using quoted market prices or by
using discounted cash flow modeis.

GÜNEY
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Parameters used for the valuation of the option portfolio are determined by market risk management
and the confirmation of the accuracy of fair value calculations are monitored periodicaliy by market risk
management.

Liabilities and receivables arising from the derivative instruments are followed in the off-balance sheet
accounts as their contractual values. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted as derivative instruments according ta TAS 39 iri case (i) the related erabedded derivative’s
economic features and risks are not closely related to the host contract, (ii) another instrument that
has the same contract conditions with the embedded derivative satisfies the definition of a derivative
instrument and (Bi) the hybrid instrument is not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

Credit derivatives are capital market tools designed to transfer credit risk from one party to another.

As of March 31 • 2014, the Bank’s credit derivatives portfolio included in the off-balance sheet accounts
is composed of credit linked notes (embedded derivatives are separated from host contract in line with
TAS 39 and recorded as credit default swaps) and credit default swaps.

Credit linked notes are bonds that have repayments depending on a credit event or the credit risk
evaluation of a reference asset or asset p00!. Depending on whether the reference assets are
included in the balance sheet of the issuer or the owner of the assets, these transactions can be
accounted by the party assuming the credit risk as insurance or as an embedded derivative. As per
the Bank’s management evaluation, the embedded derivatives included in the credit linked notes are
separated from the host contracts in accordance with TAS 39 and recorded and evaluated as credit
default swaps. The bond itseif (host contract) is valued in accordance with the valuation principles of
the category it is classified.

Credit default swaps are contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the contract value to the buyer
in case of certain credit risk events in return for the premium paid by the buyer for the contract. Credit
default swaps are valued daily by the valuation model of the Bank and then accounted over their fair
values; while credit linked notes are valued and accounted monthly.

Market risks of these products are monitored using the Bank’s internal modeling system for the Valus
at-Risk and basis points sensitivity anaiysis; the liquidity risks are monitored using the short term
liquidity report on daily and the long temı liquidity report on monthly basis.

According to the regulations of BASA, currency exchange transactions, which are realized at value
date in the initial phase of currency swaps, are recorded and followed as irrevocable commitments in
off-balance sheet accounts until the value date.

A Credit Valuation Adjustment (CVA) is applied to the Banka over-the-counter derivative exposures to
take into account the counterparty’s risk of default when measuring the fair value of the derivative.
CVA is the mark-to-market cost of protection required to hedge credit risk from counterparties in the
Bank’s over-the-counter derivatives portfolio. The Bank calculates CVA based on collective
provisioning methodology calculated in accordance with Turkish Accounting Standards, TAS 39,
comprising the product of Exposure, Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Giyen Default (LGD). CVA is
calculated based on the exposure of each counterparty.

V. Explanations on interest income and expense:

Interest income and expenses are recognized in the income statemeni on an accrval basis by using
the effective interest method periodically. The Bank ceases accruing interest income on non
perforrning bana and any interest income accruals from such receivables are reversed and no income
is accounted until collection is made according to the related regulation.

GONEV
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsalidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of Match 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Vi. Explanations on fee and commission income and expenses:

Fees and commissions received as a result ot the service agreements or arising from negotiating or
participating in the negotiation ot a transaction on behait ot a third party are recognized either in the
period when the transaction is realized or deferred based on the type ot the underiying transaction.
Other commission income and fees from various banking services are recorded as income at the time
ot realization.

Vii. Explanations on financial assets:

The Bank classifies and accounts its financial assets as “fair value through protit or Ioss”, “available
for-sale”, ‘loans and receivables” or “held-to-maturity”. The appropriate classification ot tinanciai
assets of the Bank is determined at the time ot purchase by the Bank management, taking into
consideration the purpose of holding the investment. Regular purchases and saies ot financial assets
are recorded based on settlement date. Settlement date of a financial asset is the date that the asset
is received or delivered by the Bank. Settlement date accounting requires; (a) accounting for the
tinancial asset when the asset is received and (b) accounting of disposai of the financial asset and
recording the related protit and ioss when the asset is delivered. The fair vaiue changes ot an asset to
be acquired between the trade date and settiement date is accounted in accordance with the basis of
valuation of assets.

a. Financial assets at fair vaiue through prof it Dr tass:

Financiai assets, which are ciassifiad as “Financial assets at tair vaiue through profit or ioss”,
are trading tinancial assets and are either acquired tor generating prof it from short-term
fiuctuations in the price or deaier’s margin, or are tinancial assets included in a portfoho in which
a pattern ot short-term prof it making exists independent from the acquisition purpose.

Trading tinancial assets are initialiy recognized at fair value and are subsequently re-measured
at their fair vaiue. However, it tair values cannot be obtained from active market transactions, it
is assumed that the fair value cannot be measured reliabiy and fair vaiues are caiculated by
alternative modeis. Ali gains and losses arising trom these valuations are recognized in the
income statement. interest earned whiie holding financial assets is reported as interest income
and dividends received are included separateiy in dividend income.

Derivative tinanciai instruments are treated as trading financial assets uniess they are
designated as hedge instruments. The principles regarding the accounting of derivative financial
instruments are expiained in detail in Note IV of this section.

b. Heid4o-maturity financial assets:

Held-to-maturity tinancial assets are non-derivative financiai assets other than ioans and
receivabies, with fixed maturities and t ixed or determinable payments where management has
the intent and abibty ta hoid the tinancial assets to maturity and that are not initialiy ciassified as
tinancial assets al tair value through profitlloss or avaiiable for sale. Heid-to-maturity financiai
assets are initialiy recognized at totai ot acquisition and transaction cost. Heid-to-maturity
securitles are carried at “Amortized cost” using the “Etfective interest method” after their initial
recognition. Interest income refated with hefd-to-maturity securities is recorded in “İnterest
income” and impairrrıent arising from a decrease in cost or revaiued amounts is recorded in
“Provision tor impairrnent of ioans and other receivables” accounts.

There are no financiai assets that were previously ciassitied as heid-to-maturity but cannot be
subject to this ciassification for two years due to breach of ciassitication principles. in
accordance with TAS 39, sales or reciassification to available for sale portfoho ot insignificant
amount of financial assets, saie or reciassification to available for saie portfoho of financial
assets which are ciose to maturity Iess than three months, or sale or reciassitication to available
tor sale portfolio of assets as a result of significant increase in the risk weights of held-to
maturity investments used for reguiatory risk-based capitai purposes wiili not resui6Şin.

AĞlMSIZ DENETİM VE
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See nde 1. of Seotion three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

c. Loans and receivables:

Loans and receivables are financial assets raised through lending without having the intention
to trade in the short term. Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or
deterrninable payments and fixed maturitles that are not quoted on active market. Loans and
receivables are recognized initially st cost including transaction costs (which reflect fair values)
and subsequently carried at the amortized cost using the “effective interest method”. The
expenses incurred for the assets received as collateral are not considered as transaction costs
and are recognized in the expense accounts.

Retail, commercial and corporate Ioans included in cash loans are accounted for with their
original maturities in accounts which are mentioned in the Uniform Chart of Accounts (‘UCA’).
Foreign currency indexed loans are initially measured at local currency accounts with the
foreign exchange rate prevailing st date of the initial recognition and re-valued with the relevant
foreign currency rates prevailing at the date of the financial statements. lncrease or decrease in
the value of the principal amount of the ban due to changes in foreign exchange rates is
accounted in the related income and expense accounts. Repayment amounts are translated
with the foreign exchange rates prevailing at the repayment dates and the valuation differences
is accounted for in foreign exchange gain/loss accounts.

The Bank provides general and specitic provisions based on the assessments and estimates of
the management, by considering the “Communiquö Related to Principles and Procedures on
Oetermining the Oualifications of Banks’ Loans and Other Receivables and the Provision for
These Loans and Other Receivables” (“Provisioning Regulation”) published in the Official
Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006. in this context, the management estimates are
determined, on the basis of the prudence principle and Bank credit risk policies, considering the
general structure of the oan portfolio, the financial conditions ot the customers, non-financial
information and the economic conjuncture.

Provision expenses are deducted from the net income of the year. If there is a subsequent
collection from a receivable that was already provisioned in previous years, the recovery
amount is classified under “other operating income”. Uncollectible receivables are written-off
after alI the legal procedures are finalized.

d. Available-for-sale financial assets:

Available-for-sale financial assets are defined as financial assets other than the ones classified
as “Loans and receivables”, “Held-to-maturity assets” or “Financial assets at tair value through
profit or loss”.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently re-measured at fair value. When fair values
based on market prices cannot be obtained reliably, the available-for-sale financial assets are
carried at fair values determined by using alternative models. Available for sale equity securities
which are not quoted on a market and the fair values of which cannot be determined reliabiy,
are carried st cost less any impairment. “Unrealized gains and losses” arising from changes in
the tair value of financial assets classified as available-for-sale are recognized in the
shareholders’ equity as “Marketable securities valuation differences”, until the related assets are
impaired or disposed. When these financial assets are disposed or impaired, the related fair
value differences accumulated in the shareholders’ equity are transferred to the income
statement. lnterest and dividends received from available for sale assets are recorded in
interest income and dividend income as appropriate.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued

in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Interest income on available for sale financial assets are calculated by effective interest rate
method and are accounted for in interest income account. At the time of sale of an available for
sale financial assets before the nıaturity, the ditference between the protit, which is the
difference between the cost and sales price of the financial assets, and the interest income
acorual are accounted under “Trading gains/(losses) on securities” acoording to the Unitorm
Chart of Accounts (“UCA”).

yIlI. Explanations on impairment of financial assets:

The existence of objective evidence whether a financial asset or group ot financial assets is impaired,
is assessed at each balance sheet date. it such evidence exists, impairment provision is provided
based on the tinancial assets ciassification.

Impairment for held to maturity financial assets carried at amortized cost is calculated as the
ditference between the expected future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate method and
the carrying value. The impairment amount transterred from shareholders’ equity to profit or loss for
available for sale securities is calculated as the ditterence between the purchase cost (after deduction
of principal repayrnents and redemption) and the fair value Iess any impairmeni that was previously
recorded in protit or Ioss. This amount is recorded in expense accounts in accordance with the UCA.

The principles for the accounting of provisions for bana and receivables are explained in Note Vbl. of
this section.

IX. Explanations on offsetting financial assets:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when the
Bank has a legally enforceable right to otfset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
colleot/pay related tinancial assets and Iiabilities on a net basis, or to realize the asset and senle the
Iiability simultaneously.

X. Explanations on sales and repurctıase agreements and securities lending transactions:

Securities subject to repurchase agreements (“Repos”) are classified as ‘at fair vaiııe through profit or
bas”, “Available-for-sale” and “HeId-to-maturity” according to the investment purposes of the Bank and
measured according to the porttolio to which they bebong. Funds obtained trom repurchase

agreements ara accounted under “Fonda provided under repurchase agreements” in Iiabilities and the
ditterence between the sale and repurchase price is accrued over the ute of the repurchase

agreements using the “Etfective interest method”. Interest expense on repo transactions are recorded
under “Interest expense on money market transactions’ in the income statement.

Funds giyen against securities purchased under agreements to reseil (“Reverse repo”) are accounted
under “Receivables trom reverse repurchase agreements” on the balance sheet. The difference
between the purchase and determined reseil price is accrued over the ute of repurohase agreements
using the effective interest method.

The Bank has no securities lending transactions.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements orlginalıy issued
in Turkish, Sec note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

Accounting policies (continued)

XI. informatian on assets heid for resale and related to discantinued operations and explanations
on liabilities related with these assets:

According ta the TFRS 5, a tangible asset (or a group of assets ta be disposed) ciassified as “Asset
heid for resaie” is measured at lower of carrying value and fair value less costs ta seli. An asset (ar a
group of assets ta be disposed) is regarded as “Asset heid for resale” oniy when the sale is highly
probable and the asset (or a group af assets ta be disposed) is available for irnmediate sale in its
present condition. For a highly probable saie, there must be a vabd plan prepared by the management
for the saie of asset inciuding identification of possible buyers and cornpletion of sale process.
Furthermore, the asset should be actively in the market ata price consistent with its fair vaiue.

Additionaliy, assets that were acquired due ta non-performing receivables are accounted in the
financial statements in accordance with the “Conırnuniqu Regarding the Principles and Procedures
for the Disposais of Immovables and Cammodities Acquired due ta Receivables and for Trading of
Precious Metal” pubhshed in the Official Gazette dated November 1, 2006, Na. 26333 and classified
as assets heid for resale.

A discontinued operation is a part of the Bank’s business classified as said or heid for sale. The
operating results af the discontinued operations are disclosed separateiy in the income statement.

Xli. Explanations on goodwili and other intangible assets:

a. Goodwill:

The excess ot the cost af an acquisition over the fair vaiue of the Group’s share of the
identifiable assets, Iiabibties or contingent babilities of the acquired subsidiary at the date af
acquisition of the control is recorded as goodwill and represents a payment made by the
acquirer in anticipation of future economic benefits fram assets that are not capable of being
individualiy identified and separateiy recognized. The acquirer alsa recognizes assets that are
capable of being individually identified and separateiy recognized, intangibie assets (e.g. credit
card brand value, depasit base and customer portfolio) and contingent Iiabilities at fair value,
irrespeotive of whether the asset had been recognized by the acquiree before the business
cambination, if it can be distinguished from the goodwill and if the asset’s fair value can be
measured reliabiy.

in bne with “Turkish Financial Reporting Standard for Business Combinatians” (“TFRS 3”), the
gaodwili is not subject ta amortizatian but is tested annuafly ar more frequently for impairrııent
and carried at cast Iess accumuiated impairment lasses, if any, in line with “Turkish Accounting
Standard for impairment an Assets” (“TAS 36”).
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

b. Other intangible assets:

Intangible assets ara measured at cost on initial recognition and any directiy attributable costs
of setting the asset to work for its intended use are included in the initial measurement.
Subsequently, intangible assets ara carried at historical costs after the deduction of
accumulated amortization and the provision for impairment.

The Bank evaluates the possibiiity of existence of impairment of intangible assets at the end of
each reporting period. If there is an evidence of impairment, the Bank estimates a recoverable
amount in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 36) “Impairment of Assets”.
The recoverable amount is the higher of net sales price or the value in use. When the book
vaiue of another intangible asset exceeds the recoverable arnount, the related asset is
considered to be inıpaired. If there is no evidence of impairrnent, there is no need ta estirnate
the recoverable amount.

intangibles are amortized over their estirnated useful lives using the straight-iine rnethod. The
useful life of the asset is determined by assessing the expected useful life of the asset.
technical, technologicai and other kinds of obsolescence and ali required maintenance
expenses necessary ta utilize the economic benefit trom the asset. The rates used are
presented beiow:

Credit card brand value, deposit base and customer portfolio 10%
Other intangible assets 20%

Xiiİ. Explanations on property and equipment:

Property and equipment is measured at its cost when initialiy recognized and any directiy attributable
costs of setting the asset in working order for its intended use are inciuded in the initial measurement
in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 16) “Tangible Assets”. Subsequentiy,
property and equipment are carried at cost iess accumuiated depreciation and provision for
impairrnent.

Depreciation is calculated over the cost of property and equipment using the straight-iine method. The
rates used are stated beiow:

Buildings 2%
Movables, movables acquired under financial leasing 20%

The depreciation charge for items remaining in property and equipment for less than a fuli accounting
period at the balance sheet date is calculated in proportion ta the period the iterrı remained in property
and equipment.

in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard 36 (TAS 36> “Impairment of Assets”, where the
carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated “recoverable amount”, it is written down to its
“recoverable amount” and the provision for impairment is charged ta the income statement.

Property and equipment have not been re-vaiued in order ta be presented at fair value in the financiai
statements.

Gains and losses on the disposal of property and equipment are determined by deducting the net
book vaiue of the property and equipment from its sales proceeds.

GÜN EV
BAĞIMSıZ DENETİM VE

SEDEST MUHSESC{ MALI MüŞAVRLİI< A.Ş.
5üyüW dere c.g.4yteoı Ploza o: 20

kar: 9- L(flişN/Istanbui
-20- Tcarct Sic,I Na: 479920

Mersis No; 0-435030326000017



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amountş are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (cantinued>

Expenditures for the repair and maintenance of property and equipment are recognized as expense.
The capital expenditures made in order to increase the capacity of the tangible asset or to increase its
future benefits are capitalized on the cost ot the tangible asset. The capital expenditures inalude the
cost components which are used either to increase the useful life or the capacity ot the asset or the
quaUty of the product or to decrease the costs.

XIV. Explanations on leasing transactions:

The Bank performs tinancial and operational leasing in the capacity ot the lessee.

Financial lease

The Bank inoludes the lower of the market value of the fixed asset subject to firiancial leasing in the
beginning of the financial leasing period or present value ot the lease payments in property and
equipment and records the liabilities arising from financial leasing in Iiabilities. Financing costs arising
due to leasing are spread through the lease period torming a fixed interest rate. in addition, fixed
assets that are obtained by the way of financial leasing are subject to depreciation based on their
usetul lives. it a decrease in the value of fixed assets that are subject to financial leasing is noticed,
impairment provision is recognized. The liabilities arising from tinancial leasing contracts are
accounted under “Financial lease payables”. Expenses arising from interest and exchange rate
changes related to financial leasing Iiabilities are charged to the income statement. Lease payments
are deducted from financial leasing payables. The Bank does not perform tinancial leasing operations
as “Lessor”.

Operatianal lease

Leases, in which the majority of risk and retum of property belongs to lessor, are classified as
operational lease. Payments that are made under operational leases, are accounted in income
statements on a straight line basis during the lease period.

XV. Explanations on provisions, contingent liabilities:

Provisions and contingent liabilities, except for the specific and general provisions recognized for
Ioans and other receivables, are accounted in accordance with the “Turkish Accounting Standard tor
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” (‘TAS 37”).

Provisions are recognized when the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outtlow ot resources embodying econornic benetits wili be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions
for contingent Iiabiiities arisen trom past events are recognized in the period of occurrence in
accordance with the “Matching principle”. A provision is recognized when it is probable that the
contingent event wiil occur and a reliable estimate can be made. When a reliable estimate of the
amount of obiigation cannot be made or it is not probable that an outtlow of resources wiil be required
to setile the obligation, it is considered that a “contingent” liability exists and it is disclosed in the
related notes to the financial statements.

Contingent assets usualiy arise trom unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an infiow of economic benefits to the entity. Contingent assets are not recognized in
financial staternents since this may result in the recognition of incorne that may never be realized.
Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Contingent assets
are assessed continualiy to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the tinancial
statements. it it has become virtualiy certain that an intlow ot economic benetits wili arise, the asset
and the related income are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change
occurs.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Sectian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XVI. Explanations on obligations related to employee rights:

a. Employee termination benefits

Obligations related to employee termination and vacation rights ara accounted for in
accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Employee Rights” (‘TAS 19”) and are
classified under “Reserve for employee rights” account in the bafance sheet.

Under the Turkish Labour Law, the Bank 5 required to pay a specific amaunt to the employees
who have retired or whose employment is terminated other than for the reasons specified in the
Turkish Labour Law. The reserve for employment terrnination benefits represents the present
value of the estimated total Iiability for the future probable obligation of the Bank determined by
using certain actuarial assumptions. Actuarial gains and losses generated after January 1,
2013, are accounted for under equity in accordance with the revised TAS 19 standard.

b. Pension rights

The Banks personnel are members of the Yapı ve Kredi Bankası Anonim Şirketi Mensupları
Yardım ve Emekli Sandığı Vakfı (“the Fund”) which was established in accordance with the 2Oth
temporaıy article of the Social Security Law No.506. The technical financial statements of the
Fund are audited in accordance with the Article 38 of the Insurance Supervision Law and the
“Regulation Regarding the Actuaries” by a registered independent actuary.

Temporary article 23 paragraph 1 of the Banking Act published in the Official Gazette No.
25983 dated November 1, 2005 stated that foundations like the Fund are to be transferred ta
the Social Security lnstitution (“SSI”) within three years beginning from the publication date of
the article.

The article of the Law related to the transfer was cancelled (pursuant to the application by the
President on November 2, 2005) by the decision of Constitutional Court (decision no:
E.2005/39, K. 2007/33 dated March 22, 2007) published in the Official Gazette No. 26479 dated
March 31, 2007, and the effect of the law article was suspended from the date of the publication
of the decision.

The reasoning of the Constitutional Court regarding the abrogation of the corresponding arlicle
was published in the Official Gazette dated December 15, 2007, No 26372. With the publication
of the reasoning of the decision, the Grand National Assembiy of Turkey (“GNAT”) started to
work on new legal arrangements regarding the transfer of the fund members ta 551 and the
related articles of the “Law Regarding the Changes in Social Insurance and General Health
Insurance Law and Other Related Laws and Regulations” No 5754 (“the New Law”) regulating
the transfer of the funds were approved by the GNAT on April 17, 2008. The New Law was
published in the Official Gazette No. 26870 dated May 8, 2008. With the new law, the banks’
pension funds wilI be transferred ta SSI within three years from the date of publication of the
decree and this period can be extended for e maximum of two years with the decision of the
Council ot Ministers. The transfer period was extended for another two years with the decision
of the Council of Ministers No. 2011/1559 published in the Official Gazette dated April 9,2011.
According ta the “Amendment af Sacial Insurance and General Health Insurance Law No. 6283”
published in the Official Gazette dated March 8, 2012, Council of Ministers was authorized ta
increase the two-year extension period mentioned above to tour years. According ta the
decision of The Council of Ministers dated February 24, 2014, the transfer date is set as May
2015.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, Sec note 1. of Seation three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL))

Accounting policies (continued)

A commission (whose members are the representatives of the SSI, the Ministry of Finance,
Turkish Treasury, State Planning Organization, BRSA, Saving Deposit Insurance Fund (“SDİF’),
one member representing the Fund and one member representing the Fund members) is in
charge ot the calculation of the value ot the payment that would need to be made to 551 ta
senle the obhgation using a technical interest rate of 9,8% by law taking inta consideration
income and expenses by insurance branches of the tunds and the excess of salaries and
income paid by the tunds over the salaries and income to be paid in accordance with the SSI
arrangements which should not be Iess than SSI arrangements, related to the members of the
Fund as of the date ot the transfer including the rnembers who have İeft the scheme.

in accordance with the New Law, after the transfer ta SSI, any social rights and paymenis ta
Fund members and their beneticiaries which are not provided although they are included in the
Fund Title Deed wili continue ta be provided by the Fund and the employers ot the Fund
members.

The Bank accounts for a provision for the technical deficit based an the report prepared by a
registered actuary in accordance with the rates determined bythe New Law.

c. Short term benefits of employee:

Within the scope of TAS 19, the Bank measures the expected costs af accumulated paid leaves
as expected payments it wili make due to unused leave rights as at the end of the reporting
date.

XVII. Explanations on taxation:

a. Current taz:

The Corporate Tax rate is 20% in accordance with the article number 32 ot the New Corporate
Tax Law no,5520 which is published in the officiai Gazette dated June 21, 2006 and numbered
26205. This tax rate is applied to accounting income moditied for certain exemptions and
deductions, and additions for certain non-tax deductable expenses and allowances for tax
purposes. Na turther tax iş payable unless the protit is distributed.

Dividends paid ta non-resident carporations, which have a place ot business in Turkey or ta
resident corporations are not subject to withholding tax. Otherwise, dividends paid are subject ta
withholding tax at the rate ot 15%. An increase in capital via issuing bonus shares is not
considered as profit distribution and no withholding tax incurs in such a case.

Corporations are required ta pay advance carporate tax quarterly at a rate of 20% on their
corporate income. Advance tax is deciared by the l4th and paid by the l7th day of the second
month tollowing each calendar quarter end. Advance tax paid by corporations for the current
period is credited against the annual corporation tax calculated on the annual corporate income
in the foilowing year. Despite the oftset, it there is temporary prepaid tax remaining, this balance
can be refunded or used to oftset any other financial liabilities ta the government.

A 75% portion of the capital gains derived from the sale of equity investments and irnmovabie
properties held for at least two years is tax exempt, it such gains are added ta paid-in capital or
held in a special account under shareholder’s equity for tive years.
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(Convenience translation of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issuad

in Turkish, Sea nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014 (continued)
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Under the Turkish Corporate Tax Law, losses can be carried toıward to offset against future
taxable income for up to five years. Losses cannot be carried back to offset profits frorn
previous periods.

in Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Tax
returns are required to be filled and delivered to the related tax office until the evening of the
25th of the fourth month following the balance sheet date and the accrued tax is paid until the
end of the same month. Tax returns are open for 5 years from the beginning of the yaar
foiiowing the balance sheet date and during this period the tax authorities have the right to audit
tax returns, and the related accounting records on which they are based, and may issue re
assessments based on their findings.

b. Deferred tax:

The Bank calculates and accounts for deferred income taxes for temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and iiabilities and their carrying amounts in these financial
statements in accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Income Taxes” (‘tAS 12”) and
in accordance with BASAs explanations and circulars and the tax legislation, the Bank
calculates deferred tax on deductible temporary differences except for general ban loss
provisions, to the extent that future taxable income iş estimated to be avaiiable. in the deferred
tax calculation, the enacted tax rate, in accordance with the tax legislation, is used as of the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities ara recognized for ali resulting temporary ditferences whereas deferred
tax assets resulting from temporary differences are recognized to the extent that future taxable
profit wiii be available against which the deferred tax asset can be utilised.

The caiculated deferred tax asset and deferred tax Iiability ara presented as net in these
financial statements.

Tax effects of the transactions that are directly accounted under equity are aiso reflected to
equity.

Additionaliy, in accordance with the related legislation of BRSA, deferred tax effect, if income, is
not eligible for dividend distribution and share capital increase.

c. Transfer pricing:

The article no.13 of the Corporate Tax Law No.5520 describes the issue of transfer pricing
under the title of disguised profit distribution” by way of transfer pricing (previously inciuded as
“Disguised profit” in the Corporate Tax Law No.5422). “The General Communiquö on Disguised
Profit Distribution by Way of Transfer Pricing” published at November 16, 2007/26704, explains
the application related issues on this topic effective from January 1, 2007, aiso taking into
account the regulations in Article 41 of the income Tax Law.

“Arm’s length principle”, which is the basis for the transfer pricing rule, is the pricing system to
be folbowed for purchase or sale activities between related parties for any product or service
transactions as if the transaction is realized with any other third party. According to this
communiquö, if the taxpayers conduct transaations hke purchase and saie of goods or services
with the related parties where the prices are not determined according to the arm’s lengih
principle, then it wili be concluded that there is a disguised profit distribution by way of transfer
pricing. Such disguised profit distributions wiH not be deducted from the corporate tax base for
tax purposes.

As discussed in the reievant section of this communiquö, the taxpayers are required to fili out
the ‘Transfer Pricing, Controlled Foreign Entities and Thin Capitalization” form for the purchase
and sale of goods or services conducted with their related parties in a taxation period, attach
these forms to their corporate fax returns and submit ta the fax offices.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turlçlsh, See note 1. of Section three>

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XVIII. Explanations on borrowings:

Trading and derivative financial Iiabilities are valued with their fair values and the other financial
Iiabilities are carried at “amortised cost” including costs of transactions using the “effective interest
method”.

The Bank utihses various hedging techniques ta minimise the currency, interest rate and liquidity risks
of its financial Iiabilities. No convertible bonds have been issued by the Bank.

Also, the Bank obtains funds by issuing bonds and bilis.

XIX. Explanations on issuance of share certificates:

When shares are issued above their nominal value, the excess over the nominal value is accounted
under shareholders’ equity as iShare premium”.

Na dividend payments were announced after the balance sheet date.

XX. Explanations on avalized drafts and letter of acceptances:

Avalized drafts and acceptances are included in the ‘Off-balance sheet commitments”.

XXI. Explanations on government grants:

in accordance with the related articles of the “Law Regarding the Supporting of Research and
Development Activities” numbered 5746, until balance sheet date, the Bank received government
grant from TUBİTAK amounting ta TL 1.203 (December 31, 2013- TL 1.203).

XXll. Profit reserves and profit distribution:

Retained earnings as per the statutory financial statements other than legal reserves are available for
distribution, subject ta the legal reserve requirement re!erred ta below. Legal reserves consist of first
and second reserves as foreseen in the TCC. The TCC specifies that the first legal reserve is
appropriated at the rate of 5% until the total reserve is equal ta 20% of paid-in capital and that the
second legal reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% of distributions in excess of 5% of paid-in
capital; however holding companies are not subject to this application. According to the Turkish
Commercial Code, legal reserves can only be used ta compensate for accumulated losses and cannot
be used for other purposes unless they exceed 50% of paid-in capital.

XXIII. Earnings per share:

Earnings per share disclosed in the income statement are calculated by dividing net profitl(loss) for the
year ta the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period concerned.

Current Period Prior Period

Net income/(loss) from continuing operations ta be
appropriated ta ordinary shareholders 486.980 541.120

Weighted average number of issued ordinary shares(thousand) 434.705.128 434.705.128
Earnings per share from continued operations (full TL) 0,0011 0,0012
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(Convenience transıation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated anıounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

in Turkey, cornpanies can increase their share capital by rnaking a pro-rata distribution of shares
(‘tonus shares”) to existing shareholders trom retained earnings. These bonus shares are treated as
issued shares in earnings per share computations. For the purpose of earnings per share
cornputations, the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted in
respect of bonus shares issued without e corresponding change in resources by giving thern a
retroactive effect. in case bonus shares are distributed after the balance sheet date but before the
preparation of the financiai statements, earnings per share is calculated considering the new number
of shares.

As of March 31, 2014 no bonus shares were issued during 2014 (December 31, 2013 no bonus
shares were issued).

XXIV. Related parties:

For the purpose of these financial staternents, shareholders having control shares of the Bank, key
managernent personnei and board rnernbers together with their farniiies and companies controlled
by/affiliated with thern, associated cornpanies and joint ventures and the Fund providing post
ernployrnent benefits are considered and referred to as related parties in accordance with “Turkish
Accounting Standard for Related Parties” (“TAS 24”). The transactions with related parties are
disciosed in detaii in Note Vii of Section Five.

XXV. Explanations on operating segments:

Information about operating segments which are determined in line with LLTurkish Financial Reporting
Standard about Operating Segrnents” (“TFRS 8”> together with organizational and internal reporting
structure of the Bank, are disclosed in Note XV of Section Four.

XXVI. Explanations on other matters:

None.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Section Four

Information related ta financial position of the Bank

t. Explanations on capital adequacy ratio:

a. The capital adequacy ratio af the Bank is 1 5,89% (December 31, 2013— 16,00%).

b. The capital adequacy ratlo is calculated in accordance with the “Regulation Regarding the
Measurement and Evaluation of Banks’ Capital Adequacy Ratlo”, “Regulation Credit Risk
Mitigation Techniques”, “Regulation on calculatian of Risk-Weighted Arnounts of Securitizations”
published in the Official Gazette No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012 and “Regulatian Regarding
Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity” published in the Official Gazette Na. 26333 as af November 1,
2006”.

For the calculatian af amaunts subject ta credit risk, the Bank classifies the laans in the related
risk weight taking into consideration the risk ciasses, ratings and the risk mitigating factors.
“Comprehensive collateral method” is used in considering the risk rnitigating factors for the
banking and trading book.

For the calculation of capital adequacy ratlo; financial informatian, which is prepared in
accardance with the current regulations, is used. Within the scope of this Regulation, trading
books and banking books are defined and they becarne subject ta oredit risk and market risk
calculations. in additian, market risk and operationai risk calculations are included in the
calculation af the capital adequacy ratio, in accordance with the existing regulation.

Amounts taken into consideration as deduction items are subject to credit risk calculatians.
Assets subject ta amortizatian ar impairment are taken into consideration after reievant nettings
aver their net baak values for the caiculatian of risk-weighted assets.

in the calculation of the vaiue at credit risk for nan-cash ioans and commitrnents, the
receivables from counterparties in such transactians are weighted after netting with specific
provisions that are classified under Iiabilities and calculated based on the Pravisioning
Reguiation. The net amounts are then multiplied by the rates stated in the Article 5 of the
Regulation and inciucied in the relevant exposure categary defined in the Regulation.

in accordance with Articie 5 of the Regulation, caunterparty credit risk is caicuiated for repo
transactions, securities and commodities. The “Fair Value Valuatian Method mentianed in the
cornmuniquö is used for the counterparty credit risk calculations.

in the calculation of the value at credit risk for the derivative financial instruments which are in
banking baaks, the receivables from counterparties are nıuitipiied by the rates stated in the
Regulatian, reduced as per the “Regulation on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques” and then
inciuded in the reievant exposure category defined in Regulatian.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of Marclı 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

iniormation related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

Information related to capital adequacy ratio:

Risk Wslghls

%0 %20 %50 %75 %100 %558 %200 %260 Topm

ğrnountssubj.ctnoc,sd,Irisk 30.281.834 3.922.688 23.353.511 35.551.989 70,431.914 3.139.750 5.571.139 835.900 175.523232

Risk elassificalions:
Conditional and unccndıtianal receivatlet

trom central governmenta or central banks 28 206.227 . 4 402.761 . . - . 22 608.965

Conditianal and unconditional raceivables
1mm regional or local governments . 149 . . . . . . 149

Conditional and unconditional receivables
Ironı administrative unita and non
conımercial entarprisea . . . . 961 . - 961

Conditional and unconditional receivables
irom muliitataral

development banka 3955 . . . . . . . 3,955

Condiijonal and unconditional recoivabies
trom international

omaniraticis . . . . . .

Gün d,:arai and un r.d;ioa1 raceivaes
rom banka and broke,age hcuses - 3.651,442 6.971.351 528 073 . . 11.350656

Cond.:ionai and uncondılional receivab es
irem corporates . . - 56 035337 . . 56 035.337

Ccnditicnai and ur.ccnoii.onal ‘stad
receivabes . . 26 555 969 6.137.260 . . 42.696249

Cor.dit dal and uncoııdlar.al mcaabJes
secured by rl’orlgSges . - 12 4”7 574 - - . . 12.467 674

Past due receivables . . . 656 990 392 051 . . 1.249.041

Receivables deirned as tılgh risk categcry by
the Regutator . . 1.625 8.224 2.747.708 6.571.139 836 900 10.165.596

Secured by mortgages . . . . . .

Securitization positions . . . . . -

Short-Ierm receivables trom banka,
brokerage houses and corporates . - . .

lnvesimenls similar ta cotective invesinıent
tunds . . . . . .

Other receivablea 2.061.452 71.295 . . 4.872.069 . . - 7.024-816

Credh Risk WsighIed Arnounta . 784.577 11,931.606 27.410.242 70.438.914 4.709.131 13.142.278 2.012.250 130.511.706

Summary information about capital adequacy ratio:

Current Period Prior Period

Capital Requirement for Credit Risk (Vaiue at Credit Risk”0,08) (CRCR) 10.441.496 10.042.902

Capital requirement for market risk (MRCR) 158.933 197.468

Capital requirement for operatiorlal risk (ORCR) 817.197 802.350
Sharehoıders’ equity 22.678.455 22.084.113
Sharehoıders’ Equityl((CRCR+MRCR+ORCR) * 12,5) 100 15,89 16,00

Common Equity/((CRCR+MRCR÷ORCR) * 12,5) t 100 11,34
Tier 1 Capitatl((CRCR+MRCR+ORCR) t 12,5) * 100 11,34
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(Convenience transiation of pubilciy annourıced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, 5cc note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsoliciated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated anıounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Information about shareholders’ equity items:
Mareh 31, 2014

Common Equity Tier 1 Capitai
Paid-irı Capital ta be Enlilled for Conıpensation afler Ali Creditors 4,347.051
Share Premium 543.881
Share Canceiialion Profitş
Legal Reserves 10.471.497
Other Comprehensive income according ta TAS 1757.171
Prof it 486.980

Net Current Period Prafit 486.950
Prior Period Profit

Provisions for Possible Losses 196.832
Bonus Shares from Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current Period’s Profit 15.107
Common EguityTier 1 capitai before reguiatoryadjustments 17.618.519

Common Equlty Tier 1 oapltai: reguiatory adjustments
Current and Priar Periods’ Losses not Covered by Reserves, and Losses Accounted under Equity according ta

TAS () 129.581

Leasehold lmprovements on Operational Leases (-) 75.930

Goodwill and Intangible Asseis and Relaıed Delerred Tax Liabilities <) 1.359.526

Net Deferred tax assets / liabilities (-) -
Shares Oblained against Article 56, Paragraph 4 of the Banking Law (-)
investments in own common equity (-)
Total of Net Long Posilions of the lnvestments in Equity items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financiailnstitutions

where the Bank does not own 10% or less ot the lssued Share Capital Exceeding ilie 10% Threshoid ot above
Tier 1 Capital (.)

Total of Net Lang Positions of ilie investrııents in Equily Items of Unconsoiidated Banks and Financial
Inslitutions where Ihe Bank owns 10% ot fess of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above

Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Mortgage servicing righls (amount above 10% threshoid) (-) -
Deferred tax assets arising from tenıporary differences (arnoıınt above 10% threshotd, net of related tax liability) (- -

Amount Exceeding the 15% Threshold of Tier 1 Capital as per the Article 2, Clause 2 of the Regulation on
Measurement and Assessment of Capitai Adequacy Ratios of Banks (-) -

The Portion of Net Long Position of the investments in Equity Itenıs of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial
lnstitutians where the Bank owns 10% or more of the issued Share Capital not deducled from Tier ı Capital (.)

Morlgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshoid) (.)
Excess Arnount arising from Deferred Tax Asseis trom Temporary Difterences (-)
Other items ta be detined by the regulator (-)
Regulatoıy adjustments applied ta Common Equity Tier 1 due ta insufficient Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 ta cover

deducbans <> 63.027

Total reguıatory adjustments to Common eguity Tier 1 1.628,064

Common Eguity ileri capitai 16.190.455

Additionai Tier 1 capitai:lnstruments
Previlaged slocks which are not included in cammon equity and share premiums
Direciiy issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instnaments (approved by the regulators) plus related slock surplus

(issued or Obtained aller 1.1.2014)
Directly issued qualifying ,4dditional Tier 1 instruments (approved by the reguiators) plus relaled stack surplus

(ıssued or Obtained after 1.1.2014)
Additionaı Tier 1 capitai before reguiatory adjustments
Additionaı Tler 1 capitai: reguıatory adjustments
Direct and lndirect investments of the Bank on its own Additional Core Capitat (-)
Total of Net Long Positions of the investments in Equity ltems of Unconsoiidated Banks and Financial
institutions where the Bank does not own 10% or iess af the lssusd Share Capilat Exceeding the 10% Threshold of

above Tier i Capital (.)
The Totaı of Net Long Positian of the Direct or Indireci lnvestments in Additional Tier 1 Capitai of
Unconsolidated Banks and Financial lnstitutions where the Sank owns more than 10% of the issued Share

Capitai (.)
Other itenıs ta be Defined by the regulatar (-)
Regulatory adustments applied ta Additiorial Tler 1 due to insufficient Tier 2 to cover deductions (-)
Total reguiatory adjustments ta Additional Tier 1 capitai
Additionai Tier 1 capitai
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

iniormation reiated ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

March 31,

Reguıatoryadjustments to Common Eguity 2014

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Related Deferred Taxes not deducted from Tier 1 Capital as per the
Temporary Articıe 2, Clause 1 of the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios

of Banks (-) -
Net Deterred Tax Asset/Liability not deducted t rom Tier 1 Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Cıause 1 of the
Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adeguacy Ratios of Banks (.> -
Tier 1 capital 16.190.455

ter 2 capitaı
Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments (that are approved by the regülatör) plus related stock surplus

(ıssued orObtained after 1.1.2014) -
Directly issued quaıifying Tier 2 instruments (that are approved by the regülatör) pıus related stock surplus

(Issued or Obtained betore 1.1.2014) 5.285.880

Pıedged sources on behalf of the Bank fart be ıjse of commitled share capital inerease by shareholders
Generic Provisions 1.510.462

Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 6.796.342

ter 2 capltal: regulatory adjustments

Direct and Indirect Investments of the Bank on its own Tier il Capital (-) -
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investrnents in Equily ıtems of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial

ınstitutions where the Bank does not own 10% or Iess of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10%
Threshold of above Tier ı Capital (-) -

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or ındirect lnvestments in Additional Core Capital and Tier Il
Capital of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial lnstitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the lssued
Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier 1 Capital (-)

Other items to be Defined by the regulator (-)
Total reguıatory adjustments ta Tiar 2 capital
Tler 2 capital 6.796.342

Total capital 22.986.797

Laans Granted against the Articles 50 and 51 of the Banking Law () 2.833

Net Book Values of Movables and Immovables Exceeding the Limit Defined in the Article 57, Clause 1 of the
Banking Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and Heid for Sale but Retained more
than Five Years (-) 11.356

Loans to Banks, Financiai lnstitutions (domestic/foreign) or Oualified Sharehalders in the form of Subordinated
Debts or Debt Instruments Purchased from Such Parlies and Oualified as Subordinated Debts () 172.301

Deductions as per the Article 20, Clause 2 ot the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital
Adequacy Ratios of Banks (-) -

Other items to be Defined by the regulator (-) 121.852
The Portion of Totaı of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity ıtems of Unconsolidated Banks and

Financial Institutions where the Bank does not own 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the
10% Threshold of above Tier ı Capital not deducted from Tier ı Capital, Additional Core Capital or Tier Il
Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regulation (-) -

The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and
Financial Institutions where the Bank owns more than 10% of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10%
Threshold of above Tier 1 Capital not deducted from Additional Core Capital Dr Tier Il Capital as per the
Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regulation (-)

The Portion of Net Long Position ot the ınvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial
Institutions where the Bank owns 10% ot more of the lssued Share Capital, of the Net Deierred Tax Asseis
arising tronı Temparary Differences and of the Mortgage Servicing Rights not deducted from Tier 1 Capital
as per the Temporaiy Articıe 2, Clause 2, Paragraph (1) and (2) and Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the
Regulation (-) -

Own Fund 22.678.455
861.494Amounts beıow the threshoıds for deduction

Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Own Fund Items of Unconsolidated Banks and
Financial lnstitutions where the Bank owns 10% or less of the lssued Share Capital

Remaining total of net long positions ot the ınvestments in Tier ı Capital of Unconsolidated Banks and
Financial Institutions where the Bank owns more than 10% or Iess of the Tier 1 Capilal

Remaining mortgage servicing rights
Net deferred tax assets arising trom temparary differences 861.494
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial stateınents originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates to unconsolidated financial statements as ot March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwişe stated amourits are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Information related ta tinancial position ot the Bank (continued)

İnformation about shareholders’ equity items:

December 31,
2013

Core Capital
Paid-in capital 4.347.051

Nominal capital 4.347.051
Capital commitments (-)

Adjustment ta paid-in capital -
Share premium 543881
Share repeal
Legal reserves 8.530.472
Adjustment to legal reserves
Profit 3.202.975

Net current periad prolit 3.202.975
Prior period protit

Provisions for possible losses up ta 25% of core capital 190.112
Income an sale of equity shares and mal estatest” 298.614
Primary subordinated laans -
Loss (in excess of Reserves) (-) -
Net current periods lasses -
prior periods’ losses -

Leasehold lmprovements on Operational Leases (-) 81.772
Intangible assets (-) 1.376.092
Deferred-assets for tax which exceeds 10% of Gore capital (-) -
Excess amount expressed in the Law (Article 56, 3rd paragraph) (-
Total Gore capltal 15.655.241

Current Period
Suppıementary capital
General reserves 1.470.671
45% of inorease in revaluation fund of movables -

45% of increase in revaluation fund of fixed assets -
Bonus Shares from Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current 1 107

Period’s Profit
Primary Subordinated Debts excluding the portion included in Core Capital
Secondary subordinated loans’2’ 5.089.496
45% af valıie increase fund of financial assets available for saie and associates and subsidiaries 218.684
Adjustment ta paid-in capiıal, profit reserves and previous years losses(except adjustment ta -

legal reserves)
Totaı supplementary capitaı 6.793.958

Capital 22.449.199
Deductions from the capital 365.086
Partnership share on banks and financial institutians (domestic and abroad) that are not 63 027

consolidated, with a shareholding of 10% and above
The sum of partnership share on banks and financial institutions (domestic and abroad), with

shareholding of less than 10%, but exceeding 10% and more of the sum of core and -
supplementary capital of the bank

Loans exlended ta banks, financial institutions (domestic and abraad) and qualified shareholders,
ilçe secondary subordinated ban and debt instruments purchased from these institutions 162.443
issued, like primary and secondaiy subordinated ban

Loans extended being noncompliant with articles 50 and 51 of the Law 3.203
Net book values af properties owned, exceeding 50% of banks’ equity and properties, and irade

goods overtaken in exchange for baans and receivables that shauld be dispased withirı five 6.638
years in accordance with arlicle 57 of the Law, but not yet disposed

Securitization positions that is deducted -preferably- 1mm the shareholders’ equity
Other 129.775

Totaı shareholders’ eguity 22.084.113

Detalis on calculation in accordance with the temporary calculations on Own Fund:
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (cantinued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thausands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Information related ta financial position af the Bank (continued)

c. Approaches for assessment of adequacy af internal capital requirements for current and
future activities:

This Iootrıote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the cammunique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclasures and Faotnotes ta be Announced ta Public by Banks” for
the interim periad financial statements.

Il. Explanations on credit risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the cornmunique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Foatnotes ta be Announced le Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

ili. Explanations an market risk:

Risk management activities ot the Bank are carried out under the respansibility af the Bank’s Board ot
Directars in accordance with “Regulatian on Bank’s Internal Control and Risk Management Systems”
and “Regulatian an Measurement and Assessment af Capital Adequacy Ratias of Banks”.

in order ta comply with the regulations, the Bank set its activities related with market risk management
in accordance with “Regulation on Bank’s Internal Control and Risk Management Systems” and
“Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” published in the
Otficial Gazette no. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

Market risk policies, which are appraved by the Bank’s Baard of Oirectars and updated annuauy, it
needed, include limit, rııethodologies, processes and respansibilities. Market risk calculations for the
trading partlolia are perfermed by using standard method and Value at Risk (VaR) method. VaR is
calculated using historical sirrıulation method and reported ta the management on a daily basis and ta
the Bank’s Executive Cammiltee an a monthly basis. in order ta keep the effect af interest rate and
foreign currency fluctuatians at minimum, the Bank enters into derivative transactions af which some
of the derivative transactions are sublect ta hedge accaunting applications.

The table below shows details of the market risk as af March 31, 2014 in accordance with “Regulation
an Banks’ Internal Central and Risk Management Systems” and “Regutatian on Measurement and
Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” published in the Official Gazette na. 28337 dated
June 28, 2012.

(1) Explanatians on market risk:

a. Infarmatian an market risk:

Current Period Prior Period
(1) Capital requirement against general market risk - standard method 71.533 63.954
(Il) Capital requirement against specific risks standard method 10.762 39.031

Capital requirement against specific risks of securitization positions— - -

standard method
(ili) Capital requirement against currency exchange risk - standard method 6.148 5.846
(IV) Capital requirement against commodity risks - standard method 283 667
(V) Capital requirement against exchange risks - standard method - -

(Vi) Capital requirement against market risks af aptions - standard method 842 6.308
(VIl) Capital requirement against counterparty credit risks - standard method 69.365 81.662
(Vili) Capital requirement against market risks of banks applying risk - -

measurement model
(IX) Tatal capital requirement against market risk 158 933 197 468

(l+ll+lIl+IV+V+Vl+VII+VIII)

(IX) Value-at-market risk (12,5 x Viil) or (12,5 x 0<) 1.986.663 2.466.350

GON£Y
ŞAtMSIZ DENETIM VE

SEPÜEST MUkAS C ALİ rAUŞAVIPLII< A.Ş.

34 EÇjyudcre C . c,fl Pİaz Na: 20
kdI: 910 ŞşIi/İsl anbul

Tirdul Sıtlı No: 479920
hlrtİg N<’;



(Converıience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements origlnaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapi ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

b. This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to
interim period financial statements.

(2) Guantitative information on counterparty risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to
interim period financial statements.

communique “Financial
Public by Banks” for the

communique “Financial
Public by Banks” for the

(3) Explanations on calculation of capital requirements through a risk measurement model
which is permitted to be used by the authorities:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

IV. Explanations on operational risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Pubhc by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

V. Explanations on currency risk:

The difference between the Bank’s foreign currency denominated and foreign currenoy indexed on-
and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities is defined as the “Net Foreign Currency Position” and it is
the basis of currency risk. Cross currency risk is also taken into consideration for the currenoy risk
calculations and measurerrıents.

The Bank keeps the amount of currency risk exposure within the related legal limits and follows the
exchange position on a daily/regular basis. In addition, although the internal exchange position limit is
lower when compared to the related legal limit, there has not been any limit exceeding during the
period. As an instrument of currency risk management. derivatives such as swap and forwards are
used to reduce risk whenever needed. In order to guard against extreme volatility during the year
stress tests are applied. Value at risk method is used for the measurement of foreign exchange risk.

The details of hedging of the foreign currency debt instruments and
risk with derivative instruments are disclosed in section four Nota XIlI.

The Banks publicly announced foreign exchange bid rates as of the
and for the last five work days prior to that date are as follows:

(Exchange rates presented as fulI TL)

net foreign currency investment

date of the financial statements

Tiç,ŞŞŞ6
DAĞTMSIZ DENETiM VE

SEPDEST MUlA d MALI MÜŞAVİnLIK A.Ş.
Büyükdcre d vtern Plaza No: 20

Kat: J ışli/tstanbul
Ticaret Sicil Na: 479920

USD EUR

Balance şheet evaluation rate TL 2,18980 TL 3,00720

First day current bid rate TL 2,191 20 TL 3,01480
Second day current bid rate TL 2,21 210 TL 3,05240
Third day current bid rate TL 2,23190 TL 3,08310
Fourlh day current bid rate TL 2,23700 TL 3,08230
Fifth day current bid rate TL 2,23500 TL 3,08240

Arithmetic average of the last 31 days: TL 2,21 575 TL 3,06228

Balance sheet evaluation rate as of
Prior Period: TL 2,13430

-35-



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Ses note 1. of Section tines)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Bank (cantinued)

EUR USD OTHER FC” Totaı

Current Period
Assets

Cash (cash in vauh, etfeçtives, cash in transit, cheques purchased) and 5 941 408 8 228 639 2 751 242 16 921 289
balances with the Central Bank ot the Republic ot TurI<ey . . .

Banks 861.859 1.609.016 148.524 2.619.398
Finencial assets et tairvalue through profit or Ioss 20.111 104.798 421 125.330
Money market placements - - - -

Available-For-sale tinancial asseis 352.286 2,969.028 9.452 3.330.766
Loans “ 11.459.319 24.792,508 613.710 36.865.537
Investrnents in associates, subsidiaries and jcnt ventures 356 964 183.013 43.404 583.381
HeId.ta-maturity investnıents 156.441 2.811.132 - 2,967.573
Hedging derivative tinanciat assets . 2.396 - 2.396
Tangibte assets .

tntangibte assets - -

Otherassets L’l 271.375 165.099 347,184 783.658

Totel assets 19.419.752 40.865.829 3.913.937 64.198.328

Liabiıities
Bank depasits 25.112 541.310 8.766 575.188
Foreign currency deposits 13.273.141 27.412.624 1.476.830 42.162.595
Funds trom money market - 2.589.180 - 2.589.180
Funda borrowed from other tinancial institutions 7.415.746 8.563.843 206 567 16.186.156
Marketable securities issued 177.629 4.341.678 183.391 4.702.698
Miscellaneous payabtes 890.537 280.285 18 626 1.189.448
Hedging derivative tinancial Iiabilities 92.046 241.808 . 333.854
0therIiabiIitiest> 2.871.269 5.169.970 3.032 8.044.271

Totaı ılablıltles 24.745.460 49.140.698 1.897.212 75.783.390

Net on-baıance sheet position (5.325.718) (8.275.069> 2.016.725 (11.584.062>
Net ott-baıonce sheet posltion” 5.354.808 8.420.923 (1.999.208> 11.776.523

Financial derivative assets 8.128.382 28.258.459 1.155.777 37.542.618
Financial derivative liabilitles 2773.574 19.837.536 3.154.985 25.766.095
Not Position 29.090 145.854 17.517 191461

Nen-ossi, ıoans 9.174.650 15,382.718 1.784.806 26.341174

Prior Period
Totat asseta 19.535.957 39,452.250 4.041.797 63.030.004
Total habitities 26.795.435 45.165.857 1.810.081 73.771.373

Net on-baıance sheot position (7.259.478) (5.713.607) 2.231.716 (10.741.369)
Net ofi-batance sheet position 7.265.312 5.815.756 (1219.559) 10.861.399

Financiat derivatwe assets 10.449,480 19.606 587 1.588 241 31.644.308
Financial derivative Iiabitities 3.184.168 13.790.831 3.807.910 20.782.909
Net Position 5.834 102.149 12.047 120.030

Non-cosh bana 9.355.736 13.550.480 1.787.261 24,693.477

(1) ıncludes FX indexed İoans amounting to TL 5.096.072 (December 31, 2013— TL 4.714.007) wlıfch hava been disclosed
as TL in the financial statemenlo,

(2) Doos not include foreign currency prepaid expenses amounting to TL 49.412 (December 31 • 2013 TL 54.872).
(3) Does not include foreign currency denominated general provisions for foreign currencies, hedged funds and marketable

securities valualion ditferences under equity.
(4) Other FC coıumn also includes goİd balance.
(5) Forward transactions cbassified as commitments ara also included.

GÜNEY
BAĞIMSIZ DENETİM VE

SERBEST MUHASEBECİ MALI MÜŞAVİRLİK A.Ş.

Büyüldere C5’4em Ptaza No: 20

36 Kat: 94ejişwtst3rtnf
Ticaret Şicii No: 479920

Mersis Na: 04350-30326030017



(Convenieııce translation of publiciy announeed unconsolidated financial statements originaUy issued
in Turkislı, Sea nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Vi. Ezplanations on interest rate risk:

The monitoring of interest rate sensitive assets and Iiabilities, including sensitivity analysis regarding
the effect of interest rate fiuctuations on the financial statements, is performed by the risk
management department for alI interest sensitive instruments over carrying values. The results are
presented monthly to the Asset and Liability Management function of the Executive Cornmittee. By
using sensitivity and scenario anaiyses, the possible effects by interest rate volatiiity are analyzed. in
these anaiyses possible losses are calculated for the change in fair value of interest sensitive products
by applying shock tests to interest rates.

Sensitivity analyses are also calculated daily within Market Risk reporting on the basis of maturity and
foreign exchange types and reported to Senior Management by checking thern against the determined
Iimits.

The bank utilizes TL/foreign currency and TL/TL interest rate swap transactions in order to limit the
interest and foreign currency risk arising from short-term deposit and Iong-term consumer bana within
the TL balance sheet. Furthermore, in order to reduce the repricing misrnatch in the foreign currency
balance sheet, foreign currency/foreign currency interest rate swaps are utilized.

a. interest rate sensitivity of assets, Iiabilities and oft-balance sheet items based on
repricing dates:

Non
Up to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 yearo inlerest

Current Perlad manth months months years and over bearing Total

Asseis
Cash (cash in vault, efleciives. cash in

transit. cheques purchased) and
balances witlı the Central Bank of the
Republic of Turkey . . . . - 19.082645 19082845

Banks 559.123 194.135 279.670 . . 1.651.677 2.684.605
Financial asseıs al Iair value through

praflt’loss 290.001 452 512 432.325 100.975 12.734 . 1.288,547
Maney market placements 5.559.007 107.211 - - - - 5.666.218
Availabte4or-sale financial asseta 1.744.846 1.619.947 4.289.474 3061.220 3.653.537 155.705 14.524.729
Laans 22.111.168 29.299.377 23.685.590 17.929.205 5.874.033 1.075.627 99.975.000
Held-to-malurity inveslments 1.449.188 - 558.556 385.590 2967.573 . 5.360.909
Otherassels 208.193 328.393 96.153 . 7.140.805 7.773.544

Total assets 31.921.526 32.001.575 29.341.770 21.476.990 12.507.877 29.105.659 156.356.397

Liabililles
Bank deposits 478616 2.018 12.485 . . 657.756 1.150.875
Olhe, deposils 54.914.310 14.755.459 2.917.329 24.987 - 13.561.258 86.173.373
Funds trom money market 4.020.225 1.410.963 396.599 293.742 . . 6.121.529
Miscellaneous payables . . . . - 6.909.800 6.909.800
Marketable securities issued 730.140 1.643.626 1.473 234 2.359.201 1.008.585 . 7.214.786
Funds borrowed trom otherfinancial

instilutions 3.170.575 8.212.556 3.070.251 1.906.860 535.208 . 16.895.450
Other liabililie5 and shareholders equity 521.867 5.727.793 1.814.753 43.274 3.753 23.779.114 31.890.584

Total Iiabjıjties 63.835.733 31.752.445 9.684.681 4.528.054 1.547.546 44.907.926 156.356.397

Balance sheet long position 249.130 19.657.069 15.648.926 10.960.331 . 47.715.476
Balance sheet slıort position (31.914.207) . (15.801.269) (47.715.478)

Cil-balance sheet tong position 7.266.391 12.062.386 230.485 . . . 19.559.262
OlI-balance sheet sho,l posıtion . . . (18.467.234) (1.220.990) - (19.688,224)

Total posltion (24.647.816) 12.311.516 19.687.574 (1.618.305) 9.739.341 (15.801.269) (128.952)

GONEV
BAĞIMSIZ DENETİM VE

SERBEST MIJHASEBECI MALI MüŞAVILIK A.Ş.

euyükdcrc ü
tem

P13M Na: 20

.37 Kdt: 2. . i/Istnu
Tıcdret Sicil No: 47’9923

Mersis Na: 04350-30326000017



(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated flnancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkislı, Ses note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unıess otherwise sıated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (<TL))

Informatian related ta financial position af the Renk (continued)

Na,,
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 yeara interest

Prior Period 1 month months months years and avar bearing Total

Assets
Cash (cash in vault, etfeçtives.

cash in transit. cheques
purchased) and balances with
the Central Bank ot the
Repubflc ol Turkey - - . - - 18777152 15.777182

Banks 1.269.494 191.460 29.610 217.731 - 1.293.351 3.001,646
Financial assets al lairvalue

through pıol$Aoss 681.151 284.116 605.569 78.496 15 910 . 1.665.242
Money mariçel placements 2.899.825 . . - 2 899.828
Available-tor-sale financial assets 1.478 922 1.800.046 3.015.914 3363.521 3.360.951 92.507 13.111.861
Loans 21.368.120 23.436.173 26.995.043 17.436.018 5.655 889 1.147.487 96.038.730
Held-lo-malurityinvestments 419.645 1.849.971 1.257.268 - 2.927.024 - 6.453.905
Other assets 51.591 128.772 287.264 . . 6.465.288 6.932.915

Total asseta 28.168.751 27.690.538 32.196.668 21.095.766 11.959.774 27.775.815 148.881.312

Uabilities
flankdeposits 462.603 481.035 52,751 65 - 652.780 1.679.234
Other deposls 52.730.425 13.562.753 5.304.371 10.804 - 13.020,040 84.628.393
Funds trom money market 895.883 1.536.041 673.882 287.140 - - 3.392.946
Miscellaneous payables . . . . - 6.856.339 6.856.339
Marketable securifies issued 42.903 727.277 1.896.948 2.127.754 1.051.878 - 5.846.760
Funds borrowed from other

finandal institutions 3.200.701 7.024.279 3.747.923 1.925.741 529.264 16.427.908
Other Iiabilities and shareholders<

equity 196.228 4.215.956 3.262.455 34,027 3.001 22.338.035 30.049.732

Total Ilabititles 57.528.743 27.547.341 14.938.360 4.385.531 1.584.143 41897.194 148.881.312

Balance sheet tong position - 143.197 17.252.308 16.710.235 10.375.631 - 44.481.371
Balance sheet shen position (29.359.992) - - - (15.121.379) (44,481.371>

OtI-balance sheet tong position 5.408 564 10.396.614 404.906 - . - 16.210084
Ot1-ba!ance sheet sho,1 positon . . - (14.322.488) (1.247.341> (15.569.529)

Total positlon <23.951.428> 10.539.811 17.657.214 a387.747 9.128.290 (15.121.379> 640.255

b. Average interest rates for monetary financial instruments:

The following average irıterest rates are calculated by weighting the rates with their prinCipal amounts
outstanding as of the balance sheet date.

Current Perlod EUR USO Yen TL
%

Assets”
Cash (cash in vault, effectives, cash in transit, cheques
purchased) and batances with the Central Bank ot the Repubtic .

ol Turkey
Banks - 0,84 - 10,59
Financiat assets at fair value through profit/loss 312 4,52 10,50
Maney market placements - . - 12,77
Available-for-sale financial assets 5,49 6,66 - 10,07
Loans 5,04 4,98 4,97 13,19
Hetd-lo-rnalurity investments 5,20 5,51 8,97

Liabilities 1>

Bank deposits 1,51 6,97
Oıher deposits 2,58 2.73 255 11,63
Funds trom money market - 1,10 - 10,49
Miscellaneous payables - - - -

Marketable securities issued 1,68 4,46 - 9,24
Funds borrowed from other financial institutions 1,77 3,49 3,00 9,45

GÜNEY
AĞtMSlZ DENETTM VE

SERB££T MUIA u ALI MÜŞAVİRLİK A.Ş.
Büyükilcrr e tom Plaza Na: 20

—38— hat: 9-111 Şıtı/[statıbul
Ticdrtt Sit :1 N 470020

Mersis No: 04flQ’J0326ğOŞQİ7



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

Prior Period EUR LISD Yen TL
%

Assetğ>
Cash (cash in vault, etfectives, cash in transit, cbeques
purchased) and balances with the Central Bank of the Republic - - - -

of Turkey
Banks 0,39 0,86 - 8,15

Financial assets at fair value through profitİıoss 2,34 4,59 9,07

Money market placements 0,50 ‘ - 8,56

Available-for-sale financial assets 5,41 6,75 - 9,39

Loans 4,93 4,91 4,93 12,37

Hetd-to-maturity investments 5,20 5,51 - 8,94

Liabiıities
Bank deposits - 0,75 - 8,02

Other deposits 2.73 2,83 2,72 9.05
Funds trom money market - 0,89 - 4,63

Miscellaneous payables - . -

Marketable securities issued 1,50 4,55 8,13

Funds borrowed from other financial institutions 2,07 3,52 2,99 8,79

(1) Does nQt include demand/non-interest transactions,

c. Interest rate risk arising from banking accounts:

The sensitivity anaiysis regarding the effect of interest rate tluctuations on the financial
statements is performed for ali interest earning assets and interest bearing liabiiities.

Interest rate risk resulting from banking books comprise of repricing risk, yield curve risk, and
basis risk.

Interest rate risk arising from banking book is measured in accordance with “The regulation of
measurement and assessment of interest rafa risk by standard shock method arising t rom
banking accounts”, published in the Ofticial Gazette Na. 28034 dated August 23, 2011 and legal
limit of this measurement is monitored and reported monthly. Proportional amount of capital is
provided in line with the same level of interest rate risk arising trom banking accounts.

interest rate risk is measured and monitored monthly by market risk management. Duration

anaiysis, gap anaiysis, basis points value analysis, scenario anaiysis and simulation of net

interest income are performed and reported monthly to Asset Liabihty Management tunction of

the Executive Committee. Interest sensitivity is measured most appropriateiy using the duration

distribution map for every type of product. lnvestment decisions are done by taking into account

the interest rate measurements. The maturity and interest risk for products with uncertain

maturities is effectiveiy measured using the behavioral anaiysis.

Economic value difterences resulting Irom interest rate fiuctuations as of March 31, 2014 are
presented in the tabie below in accordance with the “Regulation ot measurement and

assessment of interest rate risk by standard shock method arising from banking accounts”.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statemenis originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

Information related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

vi’.

Applied shock
(+1- x basis GainsISE

Currency points)* Gains!L.osses Losses/SE

TRY (+ğ500 bp (1.966.422) % (8,67)
TRY (-)400 bp 1.892.253 %8,34
EUR (+)200 bp (34.463) %(0,15)
EUR (.)200 bp 52.320 %0,23
USD (+)200 bp 267.194 %1,18
USD (.)200 bp (208.993) % (0,92)
Total (For negative shocks) 1.735.580 %7,74
Total <For positive shocks) (1.733.691) % (7,74)
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Explanation on share certificates position risk from banking book:

a) Consolidated subsidiaries of the Bank are carried at fair value in the accorııpanying
financial statements. Valuation differences at the end of the period are presented in
marketable securities valuation ditferences account in shareholder’s equity.

b) Comparison of carrying value of equity investments at fair value with the market value;

There is no equity instruments which ara traded in organized markets, as of 31, March
2014.

e) Information on realized gains/losses, revaluation surpluses and unrealized gains/losses
on equity securities and results included in core and supplementary capitais:

Below figures represent valuation differences, after tax, arising from fair value accounting of
subsidiaries which are presented in the ima tam “marketable securities vaiuation differences”
under equity and accumuiated difterences in the vaiuation of assets heid for saie.

Realized Revaluation Surpluses Unrealized gains and losses
gains

(ıosses> in Amount under Amount Amaunt under
the curTent supplementary under core supplementary

Portioho period Total capital Total capital capital

1. Equity Shares Investments 584.608 584.608
2. Ouoted Equity Shares . . .

3. Other Equity Shares . . .

Total - 584.608 584.508 -

-40-



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, Sec note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

VIlI. Explanations on liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk covers the inability to fund increases in assets or ta meet Iiabilities when they are due
and other risks arising from transactions undertaken in illiquid markets. These risks contain maturity
mismatch risk, emergency risk and market liquidity risk.

The main objective of the Bank’s overall liquidity management iş ta ensure the continuity of the Bank’s
payment obligations and sustain the level of payrnents availability in crisis time without risking the
value and the brand name of the Bank. For this reason, two different models are defined: the current
situation liquidity management and emergency situation liquidity management.

The current situation liquidity risk is monitored by the reports of short and long term Iiquidity. Short
term liquidity position is monitored on a daily basis including the legal Liquidity Adequacy Reports as
ta whether the position is within legal limits. Long-term liquidity position aims to ensure the tinancial
stability of the balance sheet and is monitored on a monthly basis. On a monthly basis, the Asset and
Uability Management funclion within the scope of the meetings of the Executive Board evaluates the
Bank’s liquidity position and actions are taken when necessary.

in cases when the future financial events require more liquidity than the Bank’s daily liquidity needs,
the Bank carries out its activities accordance with the “Emergency Situation Liquidity Plan” where
duties and responsibilities are defined in detail. Liquidity stress test scenarios are used to measure the
Bank’s resistance to unexpected situations.

The Bank issues bonds and obtains Iong-term bank loans to overcome the current short-term funding
of the banking sector.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced uneonsolidated financial statements originatiy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amourits are expressed in thousancis of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Infarmation related ta financial positian of the Bank (cantinued)

Breakdawn of assets and Iiabilities according ta their remaining maturitles:

Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 year. Unctassified

Demand 1 month monıh. nanth. yaar, and ovar It.12) Totnı
Curren? Perlod
AnMa

Caah (cash in vault, etteciivas, cash
ntransıtchoquespurch:sed) 4 469 050 14.613.795 . . . . . 19,002.645

Bank ot the Republıc ot Turkey
Sa,ks 1.651,677 559.123 194.135 279 €70 - - - 2684 635

Fharatass:tsa:tarva
- 264 190 413 950 367.397 163 614 79.196 - 1.285

547

Money market oacarnen?s -5.559 007 07 21 . - - - 5 666 218

Ava lab!e-tor-sale financial asses 149.710 7 32 517 2.103.456 4 501 755 7 721.289 5 995 14 524 729

Loans - 15.562.732 10 903.469 22.220.230 29.139.786 21.073.156 1.075.627 99 975.000

Hed.to.rnatur4y nweslme.ıts - - - 655.131 1.416 491 3 269.267 -5360.909

OIıer assets ‘‘ 1 663.549 738.562 4.367 34.292 502.757 96 319 4.798.696 7.773 544

Totel ceset. 7.573.965 37.297415 11.55550 25.660.175 35.725.563 32,263.247 5.880.320 156355.397

Liabilitios
Sank deposita 657 756 478 616 2 018 12.485 - - - 1.150.875

Other deposits 13.561.256 54.763.507 14 755 490 3.068.131 24 967 - - 86.173.373
Fundsborrowed tom athar fınancıal

- 265.566 5 052.904 5.460.966 4419.734 1.696.260 - 16.895.450

Funds <tam manay market - 4.020 225 1.410.963 396.599 293.742 - - 6.121,529

Markatable sacuritles issued - 730.140 1.171.599 1.442.850 2 861.312 1.008.585 - 7.214.766

Mıscellaneous payablas 1.791.136 5.118.662 - . . - - 6.909.800

Othor liabiLitias 348.035 595.137 442.737 654.034 3.791.037 5.056.373 21.003.231 31.890.564

Total Ilabilili., 15.358.187 65.971.853 22.538.011 11.035.085 11.390.012 7.761.218 21.003.231 155.356.397

Net liguldiiy gap (5.484.201) (28.574.437> (11.180.382) 14.525.091 24.334.791 24.502.029 (15,121911) -

Prior Period
Total assots 5.130.005 35 822 430 13 015 059 22 867.641 34 873.193 30.239.702 5.922 252 148 881.312

To’al Iıabdias 15 349461 86 046 663 7.228 410 17.710.423 11.326 245 7.625 266 19.594.644 148 581.312

Net Iiguidily gen (9.211.456) <24.224.433) <4.210,321) 5.157.215 23.545.948 22,614.435 <13.671392)

(1) Assets tııat are necessary for continuance of banking activities and that cannot be Iiquidated in the short-terrn, such as
t ixed and intangible asseis, investments in associates, subsidiaries, assets heid for sale, stationary stocks, prepaid
expenses and Ioans under follow-up, are classified in this column.

(2) Sharehoıders’ equity is presented under the 0ther Iiabiıities’ item in the UncIassitied column.

IX. Ezplanations an securitization positians:

None.

X. Gredit risk mitigatian teclıniques:

The Bank does not use on-balance and off-balance sheet netting for the calculation of oredit risk
mitigation factors.

The Sank applies credit risk nıitigation according to the comprehensive method in compliance with the
article 34 of the “Regulation on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques”. Oniy cash and cash equivalent
collaterais are taken into account for the purpose of credit risk migration.

Credit derivatives are not taken into consideration for credit risk mitigation techniques.

Cash and cash equivalent collaterals considered for the mitigating the credit risk, are taken into
account at their nominal values. Standard margin is applied where currencies of exposure and the
collateral are different.

Mortgage collaterais considered for mitigating the credit risk, are taken into account with the expertise
value (which are also reviewed by the expert group of the Bank) determined by CMB licensed
appraisal companies’ experts. Based on these values of the collaterais, total arnount of credit risk is
determined in accordance with the maximum Loan-to-Value ratio set by BASA. For the guarantees
that are taken to mitigate the credit risk, credit worthiness of the guarantor is measured.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea nota 1. ot Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

The Bank carries out its activities in accordance with the BRSA Communiquö for the valuation of the
Ioans granted for financing of a real estate.

Cheques and notes in connection with a real business transaction are taken into consideration to
mitigate the credit risk.

in order to use bank guarantee as collateral for a credit risk, it is required to have a counterparty limit
on behaif of the guarantor bank and not tv have mismatch of the maturity and the amovnt of the
guarantee and the credit risk.

in the process of credit allocation, cash blockage guarantees, pledges, mortgages, guarantees and
warranties are considered as risk-reducing coliaterais.

The Bank’s exposure to risks is measured and monitored periodicaliy by using internationaliy
recognized methods, in accordance with international and local regulations and internal policies. With
regards to the limitation of risks, also internal Iimits are empioyed besides reguiatory limits. Possible
changes that may occur in the economic environment are taken into account for determining these
limits.

Information about guarantees according ta risk classifications:

Other 1 Guarantees and
Financial Physlcaı credlt

Current Perlod Amount1 guarantees guaranteest2 derlvatlves<2>

Conditionaı and unconditional receivabıes t rom central
governments orcentral bank5 35.667.146 2.584.133

Conditionaı and unconditionaı receivables trom regional
or local govemments 766 - -

Conditional and ıjnconditional receivables from
administrative units and non-commercial enterprises 13.451

Conditional and unconditional receivabıes trom
multilateral development banks 175.184

Conditionaı and unconditionaı receivables trom
international organizations .

Conditional and unconditional receivables t rorn banks
and brokerage houses 32.994.577 83.766

Conditional and unconditional receivabıes t rom
corporates 170.121.636 2.258.069 36.818

Conditionaı and unconditional retail receivables 127.753,331 491.113 30.230
Conditionaı and unconditionaı receivables secured by

mortgages 12.797.000
Past due receivables 1.249.041
Receivables defined in high risk category by the

Regulator 10.280.369 41.264 . -

Securities collateralized by mortgages . . . -

Securitization positions . . -

Short-term receivables tronı banks, brokerage houses .

and corparates .

Olher Receivabıes 7.024.817 . -

Totaı 395.077.318 5.455.345 - 67.048

(1) Figures represent the total amount of credit risks prior to the risk mitigating calculations as per the ‘Regulation on Credit
Risk Mitigation Techniques’.

(2) Figures represent the total amount of collateraıs which ara taken into consideration for the risk mitigating caıculations,

Other risk reducing items ara not incıuded in this table such as; mortgages, pledges, guarantees and warranties.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of Mareh 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ol Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Xl. Strategies and policies of the risk management system:

Risk management strategy of the Bank includes measurement and monitoring ot the risks with the
methods that are defined in acoordance with the international standards and local regulations. Also it
includes having a sustainable growlh in the framework of optirnized capital use in accordance with the
principle ot keeping a balanced risk and retum approach.

Risk Management Department including the sub-departments of “Credit Risk Control and Operational
Risk Management”, “Market Risk Management” and “Credit Risk Managemenr, reports to the Board
of Directors through the Audit Committee.

Credit risk rating modeis are mainiy used to measure and monitor the credit risk. The rating model is
used in day to day activities of the Bank such as, for the evaluation ot new credit applications,
determination of credit approval authority levels and monitoring the performance of the existing
customer portfolio. Performance ot the rating model is monitored by a validation team on a regular
basis.

Reports related to the ban portfobko of the Sank are distributed to the rebevant departments within the
Bank, on a regular basis. Expected loss calculations for the Bank’s ban portfolio are pertormed and
used for determining the objectives and policies ot the Bank.

Market Risk Analysis unit is responsible for measuring, monitoring and distributing the results ot the
market risk to the relevant departments within the Bank, as weil as reviewing the valuation calculations
of financial instruments, which are subject to market risk, in accordance with accounting standards.

The Bank’s exposure to risks is measured and monitored periodically by using internationaliy
recognized methods, in accordance with international regulations, local regulations and internal
policies. In addition to the regulatory limits, there are also internal limits set to measure and monitor
the risk. Possible changes that may occur in the economic environment are taken into account for
determining these Iimits.

XIl. Explanations on the presentation of financial assets and liabilities at fair values:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 ot the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” tor the
interim period tinancial statements.

XIll. Explanations on hedge accounting:

The Bank applies the following hedge accounting models as of March 31,2014:

- Fair value Hedge (“FVH”)
Cash Flow Hedge (“CFH”)

Cross currency interest rate swaps are used as hedging instrument in FVH and interest rate swaps
are used as hedging instrument in CFH.

Contractual amounts and the fair values as at March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 of these
hedging instruments are presented in the table bebow:

Current Period Prior Period
Notlonal” Asset LIabIIlty Notional” Asset Liability

Hedging instrument
Interest rate swap / C,oss currency 18.189182 456.219 350325 17.508.859 160.252 386.395

interest rate swap (CFH)
Cross currency interest rate swap (FVH) 531.975 176.520 . 1104.753 307.375

Total 18.721.157 632.739 350.325 18.613.622 467.627 386.395

(1) OnIy the seIl’ legs of the related derivatives are presented with the addition of the buy Iegs of these derivatives
amounting to TL 19.091.408 (December 31, 2013— TL 19.015.071) the total notional of derivative financial assets
amounting to TL 37.812.565 (Decenıber 31. 2013 — TL 37.628.693) is accounted for in ofi-balance sheet under
‘Hedging Derivative Financial Instruments’ line item.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ol Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Infarmation related ta financial position af the Bank (continued)

The fair valuation methodology of the derivatives presented in the above table is disclosed in the
accounting principles section of these financial statements in Seotion ili. Part IV.

Fair value hedge accounting:

Starting t rom March 1, 2009, the Bank has hedged the possible fair value effects of changes in market
interest rates on pan of its fixed interest TL mortgage and car ban portfolios and fair value effects of
changes in foreign exchange rates on pan of its foreign currency denominated funding by using cross
currency interest rate swaps. The Bank selected to apply macro FVH accounting for such relationship
in accordance with TAS 39.

The impact of application of FVH accounting is summarized bebow:

Current Period
Net gairv(ıoss)

recognlsed in the
Fair vaıue income statement

difference/ (Derivative financiaı
Type of hedging Hedged tam (asset Nature of adjustment of Net fair vaıue of the transactlons

lnstrument and ılablıity> hedged riske the hedyed item< hedglng lnstrumentt’> gainsilosses)1’t
Asset Llabiıity

Fixed interest TL Fixed inlorest
morigage and Gar and changes

Cross currency ban portfolios and in foreign
interest rate foreign currenay exchange
swaps funds rafa risk (24718) 176.520 (19.605)

(1) The amounf refers ta the fair va!ue of the hedged em calculafed for the TL fized interest morigage and car laans in accordance with
hedge accounfng etlectiveneşs tests. The foreign exchange rafa changes of Ioreign currency fundings and cross•currency swaps arD
reffected ta the income statemenf in foreign exchange gains / losses bine tam.

(2) The amounts inciude the foreign ezchange dJterences and net straight tine interest accruats ot the rebated derivatives,
(3) The ineffective porlion of the mentioned hedging transaction is TL 3.721

Prlor Period
Net gald(ıoss)

recoynised in the
Fair vaıue Income statement

difterence! (Derivative financiaf
Type of hedging Hedged item (assef Nature of adjustment of Net fair vafue of the tıansactions

lnstrument and tiability) hedged riske the hedged item” hedglng lnstrument” galns,losses)m
Asset Llabiflty

Fised interest TL Fixed interest
morıgage and car and changes

Cross currency oan porifolios and in foreign
interest rate foreign currency exchange
swaps funds rafa risk (5.113) 307.375 - (153.748)

(1) The amount refers to the fair value of the hedged ifem cabculated for the TL fixed interest morlgage and Gar bana in accordanco with
hedge accounfing effectiveness tests. The foreign exchange rate changes of foreign currency funding and cross-currency swaps ara
reflected to the income statement in foreign exchange gains / losses ima ifem.

(2) The amounts mnclude the loreign eschange differences and net straighf bine inferest accruals of the relaled derivatives,
(3) The ineflective porlion of the menlioned hedging fransaction is TL 10.397.

At the inception dale, the Bank documents the relalionship between the hedging instruments and
hedged items required by the FVH accounting application in accordance with TAS 39 and its own risk
management pobicies and pninciples. Every individual relationship is approved and documented in
accordance with the same methodology. in accordance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests of the
reiationships are perfornıed in accordance with the Bank’s risk management policies. in the
effectiveness tests, the fair values of the hedged item are calculated using the same assumptions
used in calculation of fair values of the derivatives.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements origirialiy Issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless alherwise stated amaunts are expressed in thousands ot Tıırkish Lira (‘TL”>)

)nformation related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

The effectiveness tests are performed prospectively and retrospeotiveiy on ü monthly basis. At the
inception date the etfectiveness tests are performed prospectively. If the underiying hedge does not
conforrn to the FVH accounting requirements (out of the 80%-125% etfectiveness range) or it the
management voluntarily decides to discontinue the hedging relation, the adjustments made to the
carrying value (amortized cost) ot the hedged item ara amortized with the straight ima method and
recognized in the protit and İoss accounts. in addition it the hedging instrument is said er ciased
before its maturity, the amount of the fair vaiue adjustments of the hedged items are arnortized to
profit and Ioss accaunts with the straight line method.

Cash flow hedye accounting:

The Bank started ta apply macro cash t Iow hedge accounting trom January 1, 2010 anwards in arder
ta hedge its cash fİow risk trom floating interest rate liabilitles. The hedging instrunıents ara USD, EUR
and TL interest rate swaps with floating receive, tixed pay İegs, and the hedged item is the cash
auttlows due ta tinancing of interests ot repricing USD, EUR and TL depasits, barrawings and repas.

The impact ot application af CFH accaunting is summarized belaw:

CuTreni Period
Net

gainl(Ioss)
recognized in Net gairVQoss)

Type af hedging Hedged item (asset and Nature ot hedged Net fair value of the hedgin9 recıassified ta
instrument Ilabiıity) riske hedging instrument fonda1 eguit2><31

Assaf Liability
Cash tlow risk due

Customer deposits, ta the ehanges in
Interest rab swaps borrowings and repos the interest rates 456.219 350.325 (23.402) 91.715

(1) ?r,ejudes deferred Lar impact.
(2) Indudes fax and foreign erchange ditfe,8n-oes,
(3) The inetfective pailion af the mentioned hedging transaçtion e amounhing TL 232 realized as an erpense.

Prior Period
Net

gainf(ıoss)
recagrıized in Net gairıt(Ioss)

Type of hedging Efedged item ( asset Nature ot hedged Net (air valuc ot the hedgfn reclassified ta
instrument and ılabiıity) riske hedying instrument funds< 1 eguitym

Asset Liabiiity
Cash flow risk due

Customer deposits and ta the changes in
Interest rafa swaps repos the interest rates 160252 386.395 (115.117) 445.696

(1) Inoludes deferred ter impact.
(2) Ineludes tax and foreign erchange difterences.
(3) The inetteçtive portion of the menlioned hedging transaction is TL 434.

At the inception date, the Bank dacuments the relationship between the hedging instruments and
hedged items required by the CFH accounting applicatian in accordance with TAS 39 and its awn risk
rnanagement paiicies and principies. Every individual reiatianship is approved and dacumented in the
same way. İn accordance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests of the reiationships ara pertorrned in
accordance with the Bank’s risk management policies.

The ettectiveness tests ara perfarmed on a monthly basis. İt the underiying hedge does not confarm ta
the CFH accounting requirements (out of the 80%-125% effectiveness range) ar it the management
valuntarily decides ta discontinue the hedging relation or the hedging instrument is sold er ciased
befare its maturity, the cumulative gam or İoss on the hedging instrument that has been recognised in
ather comprehensive incame from the period when the hedge was effective shall remain separateiy in
equity until the forecast transaction occurs or is no langer expected ta accur. When the hedged
forecasted transactians are na langer expected ta occur, the net cumulative gam or İoss is reclassified
fram other comprehensive incame ta prafit and İass.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Seation three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated tinancial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

XIV. Explanations on the activities carried out on behaif of others and fiduciary transactions:

The Bank carries out trading, custody, management and consulting services on behalf of customers
and on their account. The Bank has no fiduciary transactions.

XV. Explanations on operating segments:

The Bank carries out its banking operations through three main business units:

(1) Retail Banking
(2) Corporate and Commercial Banking
(3) Private Banking and Wealth Management.

The Banks Retail Banking activities include card paynıent systems, SME (small medium size
enterprises) banking and individual banking. Retail Banking products and services otfered to
customers include card payment systems, consumer loans (including general purpose loans, auto
loans, mortgages), commercial installment loans, SME loans, time and demand deposits, gold
banking, investment accounts, ute and non-life insurance products and payroll services. Card payment
systems cover the management of products, services, campaigns for member merchants as weli as
the sales and activities for a variety of customer types. Crystal, Play, Adios and Taksitçi are the other
card brands providing services for the different segments within the World brand, shopping and
marketing platform of the Bank. The Bank also offers debit card and a prepaid card named World
Hediye Card.

Corporate and Commercial Banking segment is organized into three subgroups: Corporate Banking
for large-scale companies, Commercial Banking for medium-sized enterprises and Multinational
Companies Banking for multinational companies. Corporate and Commercial Banking, has a product
range of working capital finance, trade finance, project finance, domestic and international non-cash
loans such as letters of credit and letters of guarantee, cash management and internet banking.

Through its Private Banking and Wealth Management activities, the Bank serves high net worth
customers and delivers investment products to this customer segment. Among the products and
services offered to Private Banking customers are time deposit products, capital guaranteed funds,
mutual funds, Type A Type B funds, derivative products such as forwards, futures and options in
domestic futures exchange (VOB) and international markets, personal loans, foreign exchange, gold
and equity trading, pension plana, insurance products and 7/24 safe deposit boxes and e-banking
services. Also, personal art advisory, inheritance advisory, real estate advisory, tax advisory and
philanthropic advisory are offered within the Private Banking and Wealth Management activities.

The Bank’s widespread branch network and alternative distribution channels including ATMs,
telephone banking, Internet banking and mobile banking are utilized to serve customers in alI
segments.

The below table is prepared in accordance with the Management Information System (MİS) data of the
Bank.
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(Convenience ftanslation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy ssued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otlıerwise siated amounts are expressed in thouşandş of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Major balance sheet and income statement items based on operating segments:

Private Treasury,
Corporate and banking and asset-Iiablıity Totaı

Retait cammerciaı wealth management operations of
Cur,ent Period banking banking management and other the Bank

Operating rewnue continuing 648.498 477.718 50.377 533260 1.709.853

Operating egpenses continuing (681.700) (160.715) (20.249) (446808) (1.309.472)

Net operating income continuing (33.202) 317.003 30.128 88.452 400381

Dividend income: - -
. 174.123 174.123

Profit beforetax (33.202) 317.003 30.128 260.575 574.504
Ta, provision expense’ (87.524) (87.524)

Net period income trom continuing operations (33.202) 317.003 30.128 173051 466.980

Net period income trom discontinued operations - -

Net prolit (33.202> 317.003 30.128 173.051 486.980

Segment asset 47.989.965 45.914.473 182.766 59.835.876 153.923.100

tnvestments in associates, subsidiaries and joinn ventures - - - 2.433.297 2,433.297

Totat assets 47.989.965 45.914.473 182.786 62.269.173 156.356.397

Segment liabLlities2’ 34.238.591 34.735.511 22.094.976 47,818.615 136.667.693

Shareholders’ equity - . - 17.468.704 17.469.704

Totaı jabititles 34.238.591 34.735.511 22.094.976 65,287.319 156.356.397

Private Treasury.
Corporate and banking and asset-ılabiıity Totaı

Retaiı commercial weaıth managenıent operations of
Prior Period banking banking management and other the Bank

Operating revenue continuing 603.134 422.975 36.777 414.941 1.677.827

Operating eenses contnuing (627.458) (130.156) (16.236) (346.092) (1.119.942)

Net operating income continuing 175.676 292.819 20.541 68.849 557.885
Dividend incorne’ . , . 94 850 94.850
Protit betore tax 175.676 292.819 20.541 163.699 652.735

Tax provision expenso1’ (111,615) (111.615)

Net period income trom continuing operations 175.676 292.819 20.541 52.084 541.120

Net period income trom discontinued operations . .

Net protit 175.676 292.819 20.541 52.084 541.120

Sogment assets”> 47.229.794 41.802.945 177.420 57.237.856 146.448.015

lnvestments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures . . . 2.433.297 2.433.297

Totaı assets 47.229.794 41.802.945 177.420 59.671.153 148.881 .312

Segment tiabilitieş10 34.135.357 35600.735 18.846 849 42.989.422 131.572.363
Shareholders’ equly - - - 17.308 949 17.308.949

Total Iiabiıities 34.135.357 35.600.735 18,846.849 60.298.371 148.881.312

(1) Dividend income and tax provision have not been disiribuled based on operating segments and presenled under
“Treasury, Asset-Liabiliiy Management and Other”.

(2) Income statement figures represent balances for the 3 months period ended March 31, 2013.

(3) Segrnent asset and liability balances ara extrac(ed trom Managemerıt Inloınıa(ion SysterTls <Mis).
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(Convenience translatlon of pubiiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL))

Section Five

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements

Explanations and notes related to assets

a. Information related to cash and the account of the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey

b.

c.

(the “CBRT”):

1. Intormation on cash and the account of the CBRT:

(1) The effects of Credit Default Swaps are included.
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Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Cash 1374.675 431.050 1.287.179 461.674
The CBHT<1’ 786881 16.490.128 43.293 16.984.910
Other . 111 . 126

Totaı 2.161.556 16.921.289 1.330.472 17.446.710

(1) The balance of gold arnounting ta TL 2.722.811 is accounted for under the Central Bank foreign currency
account (December 31, 2013— TL 2.923.543).

2. Information on the account of the CERT:

Current Period Prlor Perlod
TL TL FC

Demand unrestricted amount “> 786.861 1.876.333 43.293 2.023.825
Time unrestricted amounl . -

Reserve requiremenr2’ . 14.613.795 - 14.961.085

Total 786.681 16.490.128 43.293 16.984.910

(1) The TL reserve requirement has been ciassifiod in Centrat Bank Demand Unrestricted Account” based on the
correspondence with BRSA letter as of January 3, 2008.

(2) The Bank keeps TL, USD, EUR and Gold reserve deposits for its TL and FX ıiabilities at Central Bank accounts
in accordance wilh the ıegisıation of the Centraı Bank numbered 2005/1, “Decree on Reserve Deposits’.

Information on financial assets at fair value through profit and loss:

The Bank does not have financial assets at fair value through profit and loss subject to
repo transactions and does not have financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
giyen as collateral/blocked amount (December 31, 2013 - None).

Positive differences related to trading derivative financial assets:

Current Period Prior Perlod
TL FC TL FC

Forward transactions 129.199 180.238 -

Swap transactions’ 906.329 86.081 1.183.707 83.328
Futures transactions .

Options 115.846 21.442 160.289 20.966
Other . . -

Totaı 1.151.374 107.523 1.524.234 104.294

.49.



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section ttıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TU))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

ç. Information on banks:

1. Inforrnation on banks:

CurTent Period Prior Perlod
TL FC TL FC

Banks
Domestic 47.318 69 464.738 204.829
Foreign” 17,889 2.619.329 41.634 2.290.445
Head quarters and branches abroad . -

Total 65.207 2.619.398 506.372 2.495.274

(1) The balance ot foreign currenoy account in toreign banks ineludes the bajance ot gold amounting tü TL 105.733
(December 31, 2013— TL 294.275).

2. Inforrnation on foreign banks account:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes ta be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

d. Information on available4or-sale financial assets which are subject to repurchase
agreements and giyen as collateral 1 blocked:

Carrying values of available-tor-sale financial assets which are subject to repurchase
agreements and giyen as collateral / blocked:

Available-for-sale financial assets giyen as collateral/blocked amounts to TL 1.727.949
(December 31, 2013 - TL 709.201) and available-for-sale financial assets subject to repo
tranşactions amounts ta TL 4.453.102 (December 31, 2013— TL 2.320.047).

e. Information on available-for-sale financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 14.660.798 13.393.691
Quoled on stock exchange 13.161.410 11.699.818
Not quotedt1> 1.499.388 1.693.873

Sharecertificates 51.313 51.299
Ouoted on stock exchange . -

Notquoted 51.313 51.299
Impairrnent provision (-)> (342.676) (425,276)
Other1 155.294 92.147

Total 14.524.729 13.111.861

(1) ıncludes credit ıinked notes amounting to TL 958.148 (December 31,2013-TL 989.937.).
(2) The figure includes the negative difterences between the cost and the market price of the securities and the

impairment pravisions, it any.
<3) Other available-for-sale financial assets include mutual funds amounting ta TL 155.294 (December 31, 2013-

TL 92.147).
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section tlıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as ot March 31, 2014 <continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts am expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

t. Explanations on loans:

1. Information on ali types ot loans or advance balances giyen to shareholders and
employees of the Oank:

Current Period Prior Period
Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Direct ıoans granted 10 sbarehoıders - - - -

Corporate shareholders - - . -

Real person shareholders - - . -

lndirect ıoans granted to sharehoıders 11.276 554.638 20.756 450.294
Loans granted to empioyees 114.079 1.223 109.391 470

Total 125.355 555.861 130.147 450.764

2. Information on the first and second group ioans and other receivables and Ioans and
other receivables that have been restructured or rescheduied:

Loans and other receivabies under ciose
Standard ıoans and other recelvabıes monitoring

Loansand Loansand
other other

receivabies of which, terms a receivabıes of which, terms S
Cash Loans rotan conditions are ahanged (Total) conditions are changed

Payment Payment
pian pian

extensions Other extensions Other

Non-specialized Ioans 95.764.547 1.365.953 - 3.134.826 811.936 17.080

Loans giyen to enterprises 41.236.103 257.828 694.792 351.210 4.390

Export ioans 4.162.726 218.200 - 92.174 65.613 -

Import oans - - - -

Loans giyen le financial 2.031.614 - - -

sector
Consumar laans 17.879.069 465.451 - 1.073.948 116.582 7.204

Creditcards 16.999.498 172.111 - 512.342 53.473 5.019

Other 13.455.537 252,363 . 761.570 225.058 467

Speciaiized ioans - - - . - -

Other receivables - . - . . -

Total 95.764.547 1.365.953 - 3.134.826 811.936 17.080

Standard ioans Loans and other
and other receivabies under

Number of modiflcations made to extend payment plan 2K)) receivabies ciose monitoring

Extanded by 1 er 2 times 1.249.229 664.001
Extended by 3,4 or 5 times 53.722 124.742
Exlonded by more ttıan 5 times 63.002 23.193

Total 1.365.953 811.936
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.ş.
Notes to unconsolidated tinancial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated aruounts are expressed in thousands af Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

Standard Ioans Loans and other
and other receivabıes under

Extended period of time »2X31 receivabıes cıose monitoring

0-6 Manths 122.672 63.591
6-12 Manths 169.301 69.254
1 -2 Years 451.260 167.976
2-5 Years 493.492 219.357
5 Years and aver 129.006 291.758

Total 1.365.953 811.936

(1) There is na ban which iş subject ta the temporary articıe 5 subsection 2 of the arnendment of Provisianing
Hegulation dated on April 9, 2011.

(2) There are thirteen laans restructured in accardance with temporary arlicle 6 subsectian 2 of the amendrrıent af
Pravisianing Regulatian dated Decernber 30, 2011 with maturities between 6ta 12 manths and 1 taS years. Five

of thern was restructured three times, one was twice and rest of the seven are restructured once.

(3) There is no oan which is subject ta the temporary articbe 7 af the arnendment of Provisioning Regulatian dated an
September2l, 2012.

3. Loans according to their maturity structure:

This footnote is not prepared in conıpliance with the Article 25 of the comrrıunique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interirn period financiat statements.

4. Information on consumer Ioans, individual credit cards, personnel Ioans and personnel
credit cards:

Medlum
. Short- term and ıong-term Total

Consumer Ioans-TL 153.645 18.232.859 18.386.504
Real estate ioans 3.342 9.186.126 9.189.468
Autamotive baarıs 6.618 991.005 997.623
Consumer Ioans 1.730 56.868 58.598
Other 141.955 7.998.860 8.140.815

Consumer Ioans-FC indexed - 92.216 92.216
Real estate baans - 91.466 91.466
Automotive boans - - -

Cansumer laans - 750 750
Other - - -

Individual credit cards-TL 13.087.689 835.614 13.923.303
With instablments 7.314.073 831.729 8.145.802
Withoıjt installments 5.773.616 3.885 5.777.501

Personnel ıoans-TL 4.074 47.024 51.098
Real estate ıoans - 1.043 1.043
Automotive boans 24 807 831
Consumer baans - - -

Other 4.050 45,174 49.224
Personnet Ioans-FC lndexed - - -

Real estate baans - - -

Autornotive baans - - -

Constmer ıoans - -

Other . . -

Personnel credit cards-TL 51.259 1.099 62.358
Witlı instabbments 31,830 1,099 32.929
Without instabbmenfs 29.429 - 29.429

Credit deposit account-TL (reaı person)11’ 423.199 - 423.199

Totaı 13.729.856 19.208.812 32.938.678

(1) TL 623 of the credit depasit account belangs ta the baans used by personneı.
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(Convenlcrıce translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

5. Inforrnation on commercial installment Ioans and corporate credit cards:

Medlum
Short-term and ıong-term Total

Commercial instaııments loans-TL 797.737 6.545.327 7.343.064

Business Ioans 1.033 555.581 556.614

Automotive Icans 31.975 1.840.851 1.872.826

Consumer Ioans - 266 266
Other 764.729 4.148.629 4.913.358

Cammerciaı instalıments oans-FC indexed 28.088 295.395 323.483

Business Ioans - 19.428 19.428
Aulornotive laans 994 69.959 70.953
Consumer Ioans
Otlıer 27.094 206.008 233.102

Corporate credit cards-TL 3.514.382 11.797 3.526.179

With installment 2.092.277 11.726 2.104.003

Without installmenl 1.422.105 71 1.422.176
Credit deposit account-TL (legal person) 819.612 - 819.612

Total 5.159.819 6.852.519 12.012.338

6. Loans according to types of borrowers:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

7. Distribution of domestic and foreign ioans: Distribution has been disclosed based on the
location where the customers operate.

Current Period Prior Period

Doınestic bana 97.498.051 93.454.949
Foreign İoans 1.401.322 1.436.294

Total 98.899.373 94.891.243

8. Loans granted to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Direct hans granted to associates and subsidiaries 134.383 109.348
Indirect Ioans granted to associates and subsidiaries - -

Total 134.383 109.348

9. Specific provisions provided against boans:

Current Period Prior Period

Loans and other receivables with limited collectibility 90.949 111.903
Loans and other receivables with doubttul coblectibility 447.093 422.430
Uncoblectibbe boans and other receivables 2.084.126 1.875.783

Total 2.622.168 2.410.116
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as ot Maroh 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amountş are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

10. Information on non-performing Ioans (net):

(i). Information on non-performing Ioans restructured or rescheduled, and other
receivables:

ili. Group IV. Graup V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncollectible
receivables with receivables with Ioans

limited doubtful and other
collectibility collectibility receivables

Current Period 14.441 62.473 247.772
(Gross amounts before specific reserves)

Restructured Icans and other receivables 14.441 62.473 247.772
flescheduled Ioans and other recaivables . -

Prior Period 4.701 40.937 216.511

(Gross amounts before specific reserves)
Restructured loans and other receivables 4701 40,937 216.811
Rescheduled Ioans and other receivables

(ii). Inforniation on the movement of total non-pertorming Ioans:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Lincollectible
receivables with receivables wittı Ioans

limited doubtful and other
collectibility collectibility receivables

Prior Perjod 599.239 911.214 2.047.150

Additions (÷) 404.986 18.524 31.671

Tr::rfşom other categorles of non-performing - 451.023 354.391

Transfer ta other categorias of nan-performing (451.023) (354.391)

Collections (-) (65.466) (72.033) (140937)
Write-otfs(-) . . (36.553)

Carporate and commercial Ioans . - (36.553)
Consurner Ioans
Creditcards
Other . . -

Current Period 487.735 954.337 2.255.722

Specific provisiorı (-) (90949) (447.093) (2054.126)

Net balance on balance sheet 396.787 507.244 171.596

(Hi). Intormation on non-pertorming Ioans granted as foreign currency Ioans:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group

Loans and other Loans and other Uncollectible
receivables with receivables with Ioans

limited doubtful and ottıer
collectibility collectibility receivables

Current Period
Period end balance 940 124.716 373.234

Specific provision (-) (46) (65.190) (253.090)

Net balarıce on-balance sheet 894 59.526 120.144

Priar Perlod
Period end balance 117.601 7.276 376.599

Specific provision (-) (23.517) (6.273) (261.633)

Net balance on-balance sheet 94.084 1.003 114.966
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as af Marclı 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

(iv). Information on the gross and net amounts of the non-perforrning Ioans according to
types of borrowers:

nı. Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and otjıer Loans and other Uncoııectlble
receivabıes with recelvabıes with ıoans

ıimited doubtful and other
coııectibiıity coııectibiıity receivabıes

Current Period (net> 395.787 507.244 171.596
Laans granted ta real persans and carporate 487.736 954.337 2.147.151
entities (grass)
Specilic pravisian amaunt (> (90.949> (447.093> (1.975.555)

Laans granted ta reaı persans and carparate entities 396.757 507,244 171.596
(not)

Banka (grosa) . . 24.575
Specific provisian amaunl (.) . . (24575)

Banka (net) . . -
Other laans and receivables (gross> . - 83.996
Specitic pravisian anıaunt (-) (83.996>

Other tane and receivables
Prior Period (net> 457.336 488.7M 171.367

real persans and corporate 599.239 911.214 1938.572

Specitic provisian anıaunt (-) (111.903> (422.430) (1.767.205>
Laans granted la reel persons and carporate entities 487.336 488.784 171.367

Banks (grass) - . 24.582
Specitic pravision amaunt (-> . . (24.562>

Banka (net) -
Other bana and receivables (grass> . . 83.996
Specific pravisian amaunt (.) . . (83.996)

Other laans and receivables (net>1’ -

(1> The figure represerıts the total bana and receivables af Agrosan Kimya Sana4 Ticaret A.Ş., Tümteks Tekstil

Sana4 Ticaret A.Ş. and balances fram Boyasan Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. in accardance with the Article 6
Paragraph 9 ot regulation for provisions taken into account classification af bana and receivables.

11. Explanation on Iiquidation policy for uncollectible loans and receivables;

This footnote is not prepared in cornpliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes ta be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

12. Explanation on “Write-off” policies:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

GÜNEY
BAĞIMSIZ DENETİM VE

SERSEL! MU*SCİ ‘.ğLI ‘,JS,\V4_K A.Ş.

üvidere C19NĞFfl PI,iz;I Na: 20
KM: D 4”ı IsI

t,caret SıüI Na: 419920

Mercia Na; o.4350.3032’6000017



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (NTL))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

g. Information on held.to-maturity investments:

1. Characteristics and carrying values of held.to-rnaturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements giyen as collateral / blocked:

Held-to-maturity investrnents giyen as collateral / blocked amounts ta TL 1.275.781 (December
31, 2013 - TL 1.365.524). The amount af held-to-maturity investments subject ta repurchase
agreements amounting ta TL 2.509.979 (December 31, 2013 - TL 1.968.378).

2. Information on government debt securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Government band 5.360.909 6.453.908
Treasury bill
Other debt securities - -

Total 5.360.909 6.453.908

3. Information on investment securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 5.471.180 6.584.551
Ouoled on slack exchange 5.471.180 6.584.551
Not quoted -

Impairment provision (-)°> (110.271) (130.643)

Total 5.360.909 6.453.908

(1) Includes amortisation of the premiums paid during the purchase of the securities throughout the maturity of the
securities and the impairment provisions, it any.

4. Movement of held-to-maturity investments within the period:

Current Period Prior Period

Beginning balance 6.453.908 5.686.448
Foreign currency differences on monetary assets 20.725 613.541
Purchases during the year 426.384 262.570
Disposals through sales and redemptions (1.560.480) (17.486)
lmpairment provision (-) 20.372 (91.165)

Period end balance 5.360.909 6.453.908

(1) Alsa includes the changes in the interest income accruals.

(2) lncludes amortisation of the premiums paid during the purchase of the securities throughout the maturity of the
securitles and the irnpairrnent provisions, it any.
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(Conveniencc translation of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TIJ’))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued>

ğ. Information on investments in associates (net):

1. Information on unconsolidated investments in associates:

BanIç’s share
holding

percentage if Banks risk group
Address (Cityl different voting share holding

No Descrlptlon Country) percentage (%) percentage(%)

1. Banque de Commerce et de Placements SAY> Cenevre/Isviçre 3067
2. Kredi Kayıt Bürosu”> Istanbulrrürkiye 18,18 18,18
3. Bankalararası Kart Merkezi A.Ş.” Istanbul/Türkiye 9,98 9.96

2. Main tinancial figures ot the investments in associates in the order of the above table:

in c ome
from

marketabı
Total e Current Prior

Total Shareholders fixed interest securities period period Fair
No assets ‘ egulty assets income portfolio profitlioss profitlloss vaiue

1, 5.841.074 876.768 6.180 30.139 5.323 18.124 12.108
2. 100.413 83.442 52.127 2.546 . 32.665 33.184
3. 35.583 22.332 19.380 511 2.644 1.247

(1) Financial statement information disclosed above shows December 31 • 2013 results.

3. Movement of unconsolidated investments in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the beginning af the period 47.907 47.907
Movements during the period . -

Purchases - -

Transfers - -

Free shares obtained profit from current year’s share - -

Prof it from current year’s income - -

Sales - -

Revaluation (decrease) / increase - -

Irnpairment provision -

Balance at the end af the period 47.907 47.907
Capital commitments - -

Share holding percentage at the end of the period (%) - -
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidateci financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thausands af Turkish Lira (‘TL))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

4. Information on sectors and the carrying amounts of unconsolidated financial investments
in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Banks 43.404 43.404
Insurance companies - -
Facioring companies - -
Leasing companies - -

Finance companies - -

Other financial inveştments . -

Total financial investments 43.404 43.404

5. The Bank has na investments in associates quoted on a stock exchange.

h. Information on shareholders equity of the significant subsidiaries (net>:

There is na deficit of regulatory Iimits an capital structure of the subsidiaries which are included
in the consolidated capital adequacy ratio calculation in accordance with the capital adequacy
ratio Iimits.

1. Inforrnation on equity of the subsidiaries:

Yapı Kredi Yapı Kredi Yapı Kredi
Yatırım Finansal Portföy Yapı Kredi
Menkuı Yapı Kredi Kiraıama Yönetimi Nederıand

Değerler A.Ş. Faktorin A.Ş. A.O. A.Ş. N.V.

Core Capital
Paid-in capilal 98.918 60.714 389.928 5.707 112442

Inllatian adjustment ta share . . - - -
capilaı

Stiare premium . . . -

Marketable Securities Valuation
Differences 13.613 . . . (43)

Legal reserves 70.137 8.034 79.305 18.878
Exlraardinaıyreserves 193.207 10.458 619.019 373.243

Other reserves 119 12 40 298.077

Profit’lass (36.108) 122.771 307.685 4.210 18.384

Current periad net pratit 33.838 15.877 29.444 4.210 18,384

Prior period protit <69.946) 106.894 278.241
Leasehold improvements (.) . .
Intangible assets (-) 625 54 3.354 346 322
Totaı core capitaı 339.261 201.935 1.392.623 28.447 797.524
Suppıementarycapitaı - 9.299 22.075 - 168

Capltal 339.261 211.234 1.414.698 28.447 797.692

Deductions from the capital - - - -

Total sharehoıders’ equity 339.261 211.234 1.414.695 28.447 797.692

The above information is based on the consolidated financial statements of the Bank as of
March 31, 2014.

There is na internal capital adequacy assessment pracess (ICAAP) for the subsidiaries.

Paid-in capital is a capital which have been disclosed as Turkish Lira in the articles of
incorporation and registered in trade register.

Infiation adjustrnent ta share capital is the adjustrnent difference arising from infiation
accounting.
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(Convenlence translation ot publicly announced unconsolidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
iri Turkish, See note 1. ot Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

Extraordinary Reserves are the reserves which represent the remaining net income of the
previous periods after providing the legal reserves in accordance with the General Assembiy of
the Bank.

Legal reserves are the income reserves that are provided according to the first paragraph and
the third subparagraph of the second paragraph of the article no 466 and no 467 of the Turkish
Commercial Code No. 6762 allocated as capital reserves separated t rom annual prof it
according to the laws of foundation.

2. Information on subsidiaries:

Bank’s share
holding Bank’s risk

percentage it grDup
ditterent voting share holding

Address percentage percentage
No Oescrlptlon (City! Country) (%) (%)

1. Yapı Kredi Holding 8V. Amsterdam/Hollanda 100,00 100,00
2. Yapı Kredi Yatırım Menkul Değerler A.Ş. IstanbuLrrürkiye 9998 1 00,00
3. Yapı Kredi Faktoring A.Ş. IstanbuL’Türkiye 99,95 100.00
4. Yapı Kredi Moscow Moskova/Rusya 99,84 100,00

Federasyonu
5. Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama At. Istanbul/Türkiye 99,99 99,99
6. Yapı Kredi Porttöy Yönetimi A.Ş. IstanbulıTürkiye 12,65 99,99
7. Yapı Kredi Nederland Amsterdam/Hollanda 67,24 100,00
8. Yapı Kredi Azerbaycan Bakü/Azerbaycan 99,80 100,00
9. Enternasyonal Turizm Yatırım A.Ş IstanbuL/Türkiye 99,96 99,99
10. Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic.ve San.A.Ş. Istanbul/Türkiye 99,99 100,00
11. Tasflye Halinde Yapı Kredi 8 Tipi Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş. Istanbul/Türkiye 95,36 95,36

The Bank bought the shares of Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.O. with a nominal total value of
TL 4.463.961 (including for a share calI price of fulI 5,02 per share) in accordance with the
ongoing delisting process, and Bank’s share has increased to 99,99% as a result of this
process.

3. Main financial figures of the subsidiaries in order of the above table: (1)

ıneome
trom

marketable Prior
Total Shareholders’ Total Intemest secumltles Cumment pemiod pemiod Mamkat Requime

No asseta equity tized asseta income portfoıio profit / asa protit 11055 valueı1ı d eguity

1. 104.687 104.558 . . (30) 62 318.560
2. 3.068.763 437.813 5.040 25.203 647 33.838 43.614 468.271
3. 2.078.976 201.989 632 36.793 - 15.8V 7.033 375.529
4. 477.081 150.267 10.623 7.813 946 2.963 3.095 98.375
5. 4.990.329 1.178.873 24.574 78.233 - 29.444 31.208 917.951
6. 35.420 28,795 1.074 1.079 103 4.210 4.962 178.327
7. 4.936.493 797.846 2.264 58.533 3.365 18.384 10.752 319.649
8. 919.808 181.382 45.558 21.867 104 9.603 1.168 84.962
9. 38.874 25.868 3.836 487 8 461 286
10. 19.193 14.669 897 . - 968 1.320 -

11. 48.207 48.203 3 1.193 1.070 881 41.481

(1) Consalidated financial statements are used for the financial infommation abave.
(2) Amounts determined thmough valuation models.

Financial statement information disclosed above are as of March 31, 2014.
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(Convenience translatlon of publicıy announced unconsolldated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

4. Movement schedule of subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance al the beginning of the period 2.363.467 3.817.879
Movements in period . (1.454.412)

Purchases1> 19 71.129
Free şhares obtairted profit from current years share - 15.107
Dividends frorn current year incorne -

Sales - -

Transfers - (1.410.080>
Revaluatiorı increase/decrease (19) (130.568)
Impairment provision

Balance al the end of the period 2.363.467 2.363.467
Capital commitments -

Share holding percentage at the end of the period (%) - -

(1) Yapı Kredi Finansai Kiralama A.O. has voluntariiy decided to delist its shares traded in capital markets upan the
completion of the necessary legal procedures and the Bank’s share rose to 99,99% purchasing the shares ol Yapı
Kredi FinarısaI Kiralama A.O. through calling ol these shares including the purchases as a result of made in 2014.

5. Seotoral information on financial subsidiaries and the related carrying amounts:

Financial subsidiaries Current Period Prior Period

Banks 397.955 397.955
Insurance companies
Factoring companios 375.349 375.349
Leasing campanies 917.855 917.855
Finance companies - -

Other financial subsidiaries 672.308 672.308

Total financial subsidiaries 2.363.467 2.363.467

6. Subsidiaries quoted on stock exchange:

None (December 31, 2013- None).

Informatian on joint ventures (net):

Joint ventures in unconsolidated financial statemenis are accounted and rnonitored at cost
according ta “Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement of Accounting Standard for
Turkey” (“TAS 39”).

Banka Groups Current Non-current Long term
Joint ventures share share asseta assets dahi Income Expense

Yapı Kredi Koray Gayılmenkul Yatırım
30,45 30,45 75.179 43.339 33.115 14.225 (17.201)

Ortaklığı A.Ş.

Total 30,45 30.45 78.179 43.339 33.115 14.225 (17.201)

The above figures are extracted from the financial statements on at March 31, 2014.

Information on lease receivables (net):

None (December3l, 2013- None).
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See nota 1. of Sectiorı three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

j. Information on hedging derivative financial assets:

k.

m.

n.

0.

(1) As of JuIy 12, 2013, the transfer of YKSs shares is completed.

As of March 31, 2014, the Bank booked impairment provision on
amount of TL 8.304 (December 31, 2013- TL 8.411).

ö. Information on other assets:

As of March 31,2014, other assets do not exceed 10% of the total assets.

-61-

assets heid for resale with an
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Current Perlod Prior Perlod
TL FC TL FC

Fair value hedge” 176.520 - 307.375
Cash fıow hedge’1’ 453.823 2.396 155.444 4.808

Foreign net investment hedge -

Total 630.343 2.396 462.819 4.808

(1) Explained in the nota XIıI of Section IV.

Information on tangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique ‘Financial
Statements and Related Disolosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

Information on intangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interinı period financial statements.

Information on investment property:

None (December3l, 2013- None).

Information on deferred tax asset:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

Movement schedule of assets heid for resale and related ta discontinued operations:

Current Period Prior Perlod

Net book vaıue at the beginning of the period 151.396 132.195

Additions 12.025 66.521
Transters” - 1.410.080
Disposals (-), net “ (14.900) (1.453.446)
lmpairment proWsion reversal 209 934
ımpaimıent provision (.) (102) (302)
Depreciation (-) (1.243) (4.586)

Net book value at the end of the period 147.385 151.396

Cost at the end of the period 159.530 163.378
Accumulated depreciation at the end of the perod (-) (12.145) (11.982)

Net book vaıue at the end of the period 147.385 151.396



(Convenience translation of publicıy announced unconsolidated flnancial statements originaliy issued

in Turkislı, Sea nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated arrtounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to liabilitles

a. Information on deposits:

1. Inforrnation on maturity structure of deposits/collected tunds:

1 (1). Current Period:

Up to 6 months- 1 yaar and
Demand 1 month 1-3 months 3-6 months 1 yaar avar Totaı

Saving deposiis 2.872.856 916.049 19.210.537 434.643 250.531 147.636 23.832.254

Foreign currency deposits 5.485.248 5.794.499 25.348.988 2.259.471 1.630,837 699.100 41.218.143
Residents in Turkey 5.299.668 5.713.456 24.712.883 1.035.734 897.669 637,655 38.297.065
Residents abroad 185.580 81.043 636.105 1.223.737 733.168 61.445 2.921.078

Public sectordeposits 992.543 59 62.706 962 1.517.476 1 2.573.747

Commercial deposits 3.581.689 2.588.424 7.524.036 432.928 158.171 82.352 14.367.600

Other institııtions deposits 77.287 37.376 2.033.440 521.856 563.434 3.784 3.237.177

Precious metais vault 551.633 11.584 93.228 40.469 64.925 182.613 944.452
Bank deposits 657.756 3.001 471,429 2.018 16.671 - 1.150.875

The CBRT . . . .

Domestic banks 3.458 . 405.565 2.018 16.671 - 427.712
Foreign banks 261.017 3.001 65.864 - - 329.882

Participation banks 393.281 . - - - - 393,281

Other . . . . . - -

Totaı 14.219,014 9.350.992 64.744.364 3.692.347 4.202.045 1.115.436 87.324.248

1 (ii). Prior Period:

Up to 6 months- 1 yaar and
Demand 1 month 1-3 months 3-5 months 1 yaar over Total

SayIn9 deposits 2.767.686 900.117 18.909.197 779.262 177.904 218.014 23.752.380

Foreign currenoy deposits 4.705.202 4.035.687 26.375.113 3.011.008 842.762 1.544.563 40.514.335

Residents in Turkey 4.541.996 3.998.272 26.024.540 1.532.506 688.242 841.504 37.627.060

Residents abroad 163.206 37.415 350.573 1.478.502 154.520 703.059 2.887.275

Public sector deposits 715.021 206.687 151 1.778 2.387.769 30 3.311.436

Cornmercial deposits 4.009.631 3.277.531 5.470.728 353.024 159.709 84.801 13.355.424
Other institutions deposits 75.070 198.765 1.132,227 255.756 851.554 3.759 2,517.131

Precious melals vauII 747.228 1.579 114.459 43.762 96.790 173.869 1.177.687

Bank depasits 682.782 1.352 912.763 32.740 37.795 11.802 1.679.234
The CBRT . . - .

Domestic banks 364.778 . 648.726 32.740 37.795 11.802 1.295.841
Foreign banks 151.542 1.352 64.037 - - - 216.931

Participation banks 166.462 - - - - - 166.462

Other . . . . . - -

Totaı 13.702,520 8.621.718 52.914.638 4.477.330 4.554.283 2.036.838 86.307.627

2. Information on saving deposits insurance:

2 (i). Information on saving deposits under the guarantee of the saving deposits insurance fund

and exceeding the limit of deposit insurance fund:

Under the guarantee of deposit Exceedlng limit of the deposit
insurance insurance

Saving depcsits Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Perlod

Saving depositst” 13.007.129 12.632.644 10.829.365 11.119.884

Foreign currency savings depositt11 3.740.189 3.392.658 14.275.719 14.092.624

Otherd:posits in the form ot savings<> 480.913 638.262 382.893 423.714

Foreign branches’ deposits under foreign -
-

aulhorities’ insurance -

Otf-shore banking regions’ deposits
under foreign authorities’ insurance

GÜN EY
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy annourıced unconsolidated financial statements originally issuad
in Turkish, See nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

b.

c.

2 (ii). Saving deposiis which are not under the guarantee of saving deposit insurance fund of
real persons:

GÜNEY
BAĞ!MSIZ DENETİM VE

SERUEST MUHASE3Ed MALI MüŞAVRLfl< A.Ş.
5üyülçlere . m PJ,J2d Na: 20

Kat: 9• .Ş stjnLitıl
Ticaret Sicil Na: 479920

Merşıs Na: O’435O3O32-6ŞOO017

Current Period Prior Perlod

Foreign branclıes’ deposits and other accounts 6353 6329
Saving deposiis and other accoıints of controlling shareholders and deposits

of their mother, father, spouse, children in care
Saving depasits and other accounts of president and members of baard of

directors, CEO and vice presidents and deposits af their rnother, father, 85.016 64.101
spouse, children in caFe

Saving deposits and other accounts in scope of the praperty holdings
derived from crime defined in article 282 of Turkish criminal law no:5237 -

dated 26.09.2004
Saving deposits in deposit bank which is established in Turkey in order ta . -

engage in ofl-shore banking activities saleiy

Information on trading derivative financial liabilitles:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Forward transactians 51.637 - 55.016 -

Swap transactions’ 857.665 67.423 565.484 64,603
Futures transactians - - - -

Oplions 105,925 20.334 134.744 23.709
Other -

Total 1.015.227 87.757 755.244 88.312

(1) The effects of credit default swaps are included.

Information on borrowings:

1. İnfarmation on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

The Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey
borrowings . - -

From domestic banks and institutions 238.508 340.200 259.957 338.810
From foreign banks, institutions and funds 470.786 15.845.956 827.534 15.001,607

Total 709.294 16.186.156 1.087.491 15.340.417

2. Information on maturity structure of barrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Short-term 182.792 9.592.832 665.168 8.816.013
Medium and long-term 526.502 6.593.324 422.323 6.524.404

Total 709.294 16.185.156 1.087.491 15.340.417
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and nates related to uncansolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on securitization borrowings:

GÜNEY
PAĞIMSIZ DENETiM VE

SERBEST MUHASEBECİ MALi MÜŞAViRLİK A.Ş.
Büyükdere Cat)fyjem Pbza No: 20

Kal: 9.Y/Islarıi,ul
Ticaret 5icil c: 479>20

MersIs No: O435Ş3032-6OOOOı7

Current Period Prior Period
TL TL FC

Frorn foreign banİs - 2.448.336 - 2.576.083
From foreign insiitutions - - - -

From foreign funds - - . -

Total - 2.448.336 - 2.576.083

Information on marketable securities issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Bilİs 2.009.977 1,081.660 1.165.920 827.050

Bonds 502.111 3.621.038 493.857 3.359.933
Colıateralized securitles 477.727 - 462.697 -

Total 2.512.088 4.702.698 1.659.777 4.186.983

Information on other Iiabilities:

As of March 31, 2014, other iabilities do not exceed 10% ol the total balance sheet

cornmitments.

Information on lease payables:

1. Information on financial leasing agreements:

Current Period Prior Period
Gross Net Gross Net

Less than 1 yaar . - . -

Between 1-4 years 324 308 792 765
Morethan4years 4 . 4 -

Total 328 308 796 765

2. Information on operational leasing agreements:

The Bank enters into operational leasing agreements annualiy for some ol its branches

and ATMs. The leases are prepaid and accounted as prepaid expenses under “Other

Assets”.

Information on hedying derivative financial Iiabilities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Fair value hedye (1> - - - -

Cash flow hedge <1) 16.471 333,854 30.573 355.822

Foreign net investment hedge - - . -

Total 16.471 333.854 30.573 355.822

(1) Explairrnd in Note xııı of Section IV.
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

g. Information on provisions:

1. Inforrnation on general provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Provisions forfirsı group loans and receivables 1.146.215 1.163.206
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with 59.582 60.329
Extended Maturity

Provisions for second group loans and receivables 133.458 102.193
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with 40.050 26. 777
Extended Maturity

Provisions for non cash loans 70.465 65.611
Others 160.324 139.661

Totat 1.510.462 1.470.671

2. Infomiation on reserve for employee rights:

In accordance with Turkish Labour Law, the reserve for ernployrnent termination benefits
is calculated as the present value of the probable future obligation in case of the
retirement of employees. TAS 19 necessitates actuarial valuation rnethods to calculate
the liabilities of enterprises.

The fo(Iowing actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation of total liabilities:

Current Period Prior Period

Discount rate (%) 4,78 4,78
Probability of retirement rate (%) 94,59 94.59

The principal actuarial assumption is that the maximum Iiability wili increase in line wiih
inflation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting
for the effects of future infiation. As the annual ceiling is revised semi-annually, the ceiling
of full TL 3.438,22 effective from January 1,2014 (.January 1,2013: fulI TL 3.129,25) has
been taken into consideration in calculating the reserve for employment termination
benefits.

Movement of employment termination benefits liability in the balance sheet:

Current Period Prior Period

Prior period ending balance 108.664 119.086
Changes during the period 7.751 42.299
Recognized in equity . (17.512)
Paid during the period (9.473) (35.209)

Balance at the end of the period 106.942 108.664

in addition, the Bank has accounted for unused vacation rights provision arnounting to
TL 114.179 as of March 31, 2014 (December 31,2013 - TL 108.054).

GONEY
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See note 1. of Section tbree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Exptanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on provisions related with the foreign currency difference of foreign currency

indexed Ioans:

As of March 31, 2014, the provision related to the foreign currency difference of foreign

currency indexed Ioans amounts to TL 20.168 (December 31,2013-TL 691). Provisions

related to the foreign currency difference of foreign currency indexed Ioans are netted

kem the ban amount in the financial statements.

4. Other provisions:

(i) Information on other provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Pension fund provision 767.131 767.131

Provisions on unindemnified non cash loans 74.524 73.790

Provisions on credit cards and promotion 26 948 28 741
campaigns related to banking services

Provision on export commitment tax and funds 41.485 41.007
ıabılıty

Other 90.960 184.508

Total 1.001.048 1.095.177

(Il) General reserves for possible losses:

Current Period Prior Period

General reserves for possible losses 196.832 190.112

Total 196.832 190.112

5. Pension fund provision:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ

“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public

by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

ğ. Information on taxes payable:

(i) Information on taxes payable:

Current Period Prior Period

Corporate Tax Payable 151.120

Taxation of Marketable Securities 100.861 71.659

Property Tax 2.059 2.000

Banking Insurance Transaction Tax (“BITT”) 60.552 61.204

Foreign Exchange Transaction Tax -

Value Added Tax Payable 3.164 6.690

Other 50.467 24.374

Total 368.223 165.927
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(Convenience transıation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See nde 1. of Secijon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of Match 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

it

(H) Inforrnation on premium payables:

At March 31, 2006, the Bank obtained a subordinated ban amounting to EUR 500 million, with

10 years maturity and a repayment option at the end of t ive years. The interest rate was

determined as EURIBOR+2% for the first t ive years and EURIBOR+3% for the remaining 5

years. The ban was obtained trom Merriil Lynch Capital Corporation with UniCredito Italiano

S.p.A. as guarantor.

in addition, the Bank obtained a subordinated ban on June 25, 2007 amounting to EUR 200

miilion, with 10 years maturity and a repaynıent option at the end ot 5 years. The interest rate is

determined as EURIBOR÷1 ,85% for the first 5 years and EURIBOR+2,78% for the remaining 5

years. The ban was oblained fronı Citibank, N.A., London Branch with Unicredito Itabiano SpA

as guarantor. The Bank has not exercised the eariy repayment option rebated to these two Ioans

which was avaibable as of the date of these financial statements.

Wiih the written approvals of the BRSA dated May 2, 2006 and June 19, 2007, the boans have

been approved as subordinated Ioans and can be taken into consideration as supplementary
capital within the birnits of the Regubation Regarding Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity. According to
the Regubation, subordinated boans obtained from Merriil Lynch Capital Corporation is
considered in the supplementary capita! cabculation al the rate of 40% since the rernaining
rnaturity of these boans is iess than 3 years. Subordinated bana obtained from Citibank, N.A.

London Branch is considered in the supplementary capitai calculation at the rate of 60% since

the remaining rnaturity of this ban is Iess than 4 years.

GÜNEY
8AİMSİZ DENETJM VE

SE8EST MUHASEBECI MALİ MJŞtV IK t..Ş.
Büyülçic Bcvteın Işö No: 20
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Tic nı ‘qo: 479920

Mersls Hc: 04350-30326030017

Current Period Prior Period

Social security premiums — empboyee - -

Social security premiums — empboyer - -

Bank pension fund premiums — employee 12.548 9.751

Bank pension fund premiums — empioyer 13.043 10.146

Pension fund deposit and provisions — empboyee - -

Pension fund deposit and provisions — empioyer - -

Unemployment insurance — employee 895 695

Unempboyment insurance — empboyer 1.791 1.392

Other - -

Tatal 28.277 21.984

(ili) information on deferred tax Iiabiiity:

None (December 31, 2013 - None).

Informatian on subordinated boans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From domestic banks - - - -

From other domeslic institutions - - - -

From foreign banka - 6.657.853 - 6.480.981

Frorrı other foreign institutions - - - -

Total - 6.657.853 - 6.480.981
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(Convenlence translatiorı of publiciy announccd unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of Marclı 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

Explanation5 and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

Subordinated borrawing through bond issuance amounting to USD 1 billion with an interest rate
of 5,50% and maturity of 10 years was finalized on Decernber 6, 2012 and considered as
supplementary capital in accordance with the “Regulation on Own Fund of Banks’.

The Bank had early repaid its borrowing for USD 585 miuion on January 9, 2013 which was
received from Unicredit Bank Austria AG on February 22, 2012 with an interest rate of 3 months
Libor + 8,30% and received another subordinated borrowing from the same counterparty for
USD 585 million with 10 years of maturity (payable after 5 years) and 5,5% of fixed interest rate.
The Bank incurred an early paymeni fee for TL 57 million with respect to early ciosing of this
subordinated ban. As per the approval of BRSA dated December 31, 2012 this ban is accepted
as subordjnated oan.

The Bank had earby repaid its borrowing for EUR 350 miblion on 21, 2013 which was received
from Goldman Sachs international Bank and received another subordinated borrowing from the
Bank Austria for USD 470 million with 10 years of maturity (payable after 5 years) and with an
interest rate 6,35% for the first 5 years and midswap+%4,68 for the remaining 5 years. This ban
considered as supplementary capital in accordance with the “Regulation on Own Fund of
Banka”.

ı. Information on shareholders’ equity:

1. Presentation of paid-in capital:

Current Period Prior Period

Cornmon stock 4.347.051 4.347.051
Pre! erred stook - -

2. Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is
applied and if so, amount of registered share capital ceiling:

The Banks paid-in-capital is amounting ta TL 4.347.051 and in accordance with the
decision takan in the Ordinary General Assembiy at April 7, 2008, the Bank has switched
to the registered capital system and the registered share capital ceiling is TL 10.000.000.

3. Information on the share capital increases during the period and the sources:

None (December 31, 2013 - None).

4. Information on transfers frorrı capital reserves to capital during the current period: None.

5. Information on capital commitments, until the end of the fiscal year and the subsequent
interim period: None.

6. Information on prior period’s indicators on the Bank’s income, profitability and liquidity,
and possible effects of these future assurnptions on the Bank’s equity due ta
uncertainties of these indicatars:

The interest, liquidity, and foreign exchange risk related to on-balance sheet and off
balance sheet assets and Iiabilities are managed by the Bank within several risk and legal
limits.

GÜNEY
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated tinancial statemenis originaliy issued

in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Linless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

7. Privileges on the corporate stock: None.

8. Inforrııation on value increase fund of marketable securities:

Current Perlod Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Frorninvestments in associates, subsidiaries, and joint
472.517 112.091 472.536 112.091

Valuation difference 472.517 112.091 472.536 112.091

Foreign currency diiference . - . -

From fixed assets heıd for saıe . - -

Valuation differerıce . . . -

Foreign currency difference ‘ - - -

Avaiıable for sale securities (341.600) 212.018 (254.461) 155.800

Vaıuation difterences” (341.600) 208.804 (254.461) (71.649)
Foreign currency differences’1’ 3.214 . 227.449
Total 130.17 324.109 216.075 267.891

(1) Includes current period foreign curreney differences.
(2) Includes tax effect related to foreign currency valuation ditferences.

9. Other:

As per the Ordinary General Assernbly meeting dated March 27, 2014, it has been

decided that 2013 unconsolidated net prof it of TL 3.202.975 wilI be distributed as follows:
TL 388.000 is to be paid as dividend to shareholders, TL 177.214 is to be transferred to
legal reserves, TL 873.950 is to be transferred to other capital reserve in accordance with
the Sth article 1/e section of the Corporate Tax Law numbered 5520 as 75% of the profit
from the safe ot real estate and the remaining TL 1.763.811 is to be translerred to
extraordinary reserves.

GONEY
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

ili. Explanations and nates related ta off-balance sheet accounts

a. Information on oH balance sheet commitments:

1. The amount and type of irrevocable commitments:

Current Periad Prior Period

Commitments on credit card limits 22.689.805 21.610.762
Loan granting commitments 6.558.408 6.394.154
Commitments for cheques 5.812.239 5.385.711
Other irrevocable conımitments 14.838.809 11.657.414

Total 49.899.262 45.048.041

2. Type and amount of probable losses and obligations arising from off-balance sheet items:

Obligations arising from off-baİance sheet are disclosed in ‘Off-balance sheet commitments”.
The Bank set aside general provision lor its non-cash loans arnounting to TL 70.465 (December
31, 2013 - TL 65.611) and specific provision amounting to TL 350.504 (December 31, 2013 - TL
334.113) for non-cash Ioans which are not indemnified yet amounting to TL 74.524 (December
31,2013 — TL 73.790).

2(i). Non-cash loans including guarantees, bank acceptance bana, collaterais that are
accepted as financial guarantees and other etler of credits:

Current Peılod Prior Period

Bank acceptance loans 152.278 118.686
Letter of credits 6.402.214 6.459.350
Other guarantees and collaterals 4.688.220 3.611.450

Total 11.242.712 10.189.486

2(ü). Guarantees, surety ships and other similar transactions:

Current Period Prior Period

Temporary letter of guarantees 1.509.451 1.275.206
Definite etler of guarantees 1 8.998.884 18.748.924
Advance letterof guarantees 4.771.027 4.442.137
Letter of guarantees giyen to customs 1.830.512 1.367.093
Other letter of guarantees 1.782.457 1.569.589

Total 28.892.331 27.402.949

30) Total amount of non-cash bana:

Current Period Prior Period

Non-cash laans giyen against cash loans 1.516.059 1.320.733
With original maturity of 1 year or less than 1 year 236.201 111.652
With original maturity of more than 1 year 1.279.858 1.209.081

Other non-cash Ioans 38.618.984 36.271.702

Total 40.135.043 37.592.435
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(Convenience transıation of publiciy announced unconsolidateci financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Uness otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

30i) Information on sectoral concentration of non-cash Ioans:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ
“Fjnancjal Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

SOii) Information on non-cash Ioans classified in Group 1. and Group Il:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the commtıniquĞ
?inancial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

30v) Maturity distribution of non cash ioans;

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquö
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim period financial statements.

ii. Information on derivative financial instruments:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the cornmuniquĞ”Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced ta Public by Banka” for the
interinı period financial statements.

c. Inforrnation on credit derivatives and risk exposures:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquĞ”Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim period financial statements.

ç. Information on contingent Iiabilities and assets:

The Bank has recorded a provision of TL 53.462 (December 31, 2013 - TL 50.927) for litigation
and has accounted for it in the acconıpanying financial statements under the “Other Provisions”
account. Except for the claims where provisions are recorded, management considers as
remote the probability of a negative result in ongoing litigations and therefore does not foresee
cash outflow for such daima.

d. Information on services in the name and account of others:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the comrnuniquĞ “Financia
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section tlıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (cantinued)

IV. Explanations and notes related ta income statement:

a. Information on interest income:

1. Information on interest income on Ioans:

Current Period Priar Period

TL FC TL FC

Short-term Ioans (1) 885,426 37.749 887.848 36.086
Medium/Iang-term bana 809.028 358.673 716.586 242.409
İnlerest on Ioans under foilow-up 26.709 180 24.365 746
Premiums received from resource utibization

supportfund - . - -

Total 1.721.163 396.602 1.625.799 279.241

(1) İncbudes fees and commissiorış received for cash Ioans.

2. Inforrrıation on interest income on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Fronı the CBRT . . . -

Erom domestic banks 18.266 127 4.644 219
From foreign banks 1.408 1.993 1.087 1.844
Headquarters and branches abroad - . -

Total 19.674 2.120 5.731 2.063

3. Information on interest income on marketable securities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From trading financial assets 327 493 3.753 1.546
From financial assets at fair value through profit .

or Ioss
From available-for-sabe financial assets 273.978 53.369 1 65.602 101.839
Frorn held-to-maturity investrnents 73.480 47.108 64.751 28.226

Total 347.785 100.910 235.106 131.611

4. Information on interest income received troru associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interest received from associates and
subsidiaries 7.707 6.388
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(Canvenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, Sec note 1. of Secilon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”)>

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

b. ınfomiation on interest expense:

1. Information on interest expense on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period

TL FC TL FC

Banka 21.794 153.227 15.299 195.829

The CBRT - - - -

Domestic banks 3.429 2.007 3.594 1.953

Foreign hanks 18.365 151.220 11.705 193.876

Headquarters and branches abroad - - - -

Other instjtutions - 94 - -

Total “> 21.794 153.321 15.299 195.829

(1) Includes fees and commissions related to borrowings.

2. Inforrnation on interest expense to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interest paid to associates and subsidiaries 18.300 14.739

3. Information on interest expense to marketable securities issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Interest expense to marketable
securities issued 43.954 49.109 26.678 21,377

Total 43.954 49.109 26.678 21.377

4. Maturity structure of the interest expense on deposits:

‘tlnıe deposu
Demand tip to Up to Up to tip to More than Accumuleting

Account neme deposit 1 month 3 months 6 monltıs 1 year 1 yeDi d.posit Tolül PriM period

TL
aank depcsits 64 1.461 18 671 - - 2.214 1.484

Saving deposiis - 16774 427.636 10.447 4.979 2 435 - 462.471 397.100

Publicsedordeposits 2 900 22 9 . . 933 510

Commercial deposits 6 66,775 157.160 8.017 3.374 1.536 . 236.868 251.899

Otherdeposits ‘ 2.192 44.223 9.670 64.084 77 120.246 64.010
Oeposits with 7 days . . . - - - -

notitication

Total 70 87.204 630.119 28.174 73.117 4.048 . 621732 715.003

FC:;sctrrerıcy
25 42874 176.756 9.939 6.646 6.005 - 242.245 132.808

Barkdeposits 14 57 170 . . 273 - 514 185
Deposits wıth 7 days -

notitication
Precious metal vautt - 116 396 36 67 8 - 623 743

Total 39 43.047 177.322 9.975 6.713 6.286 . 243.382 133.736

Grandtotal 109 130,251 807.441 38.149 79.830 10.334 - 1.066.114 848.739
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(Convenience translation of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

c. Information on dividend income:

This tootnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial

Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for

the interinı period financiaf statements.

ç. Information on trading gainlloss (net):

d.

e.

f.

(1) lncludes amortisatian of the prenıiums paid during the purahase of the securities throughout
securities and the impairnıent provisions, il any.

the maturity of the
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Current Period Prior Period

Gam 8.446.035 13.802.077

Gam from capital market transactions 26.951 36.117

Derivativefinancialtransaction gains 2.938.772 4.294.137

Foreign exchange gains 5.480.312 9.471.823

Loss(-) (8.659.075) (13.910.146)

Loss t rom capital market transactions (12.433) (16.829)

Derivative financial transaction losses <3.037.511) (4.412.722)

Foreign exchange Ioss (5.609.131) (9.480.595)

Net gainhloss (213.040) (108.069)

Information on gainlloss from derivative financial transactions:

The amount of net income/Ioss from derivative financial transaations related to exchange rate
changes is TL 150.625 income (March 31, 2013 —TL 27.513 income).

Information on other operating income:

Other operating income mainiy results from colleations from provisions recorded as expense,
release of provisions and sale of fixed assets.

Provision for impairment of oans and other receivables:

Current Period Prior Period

Specific provisions for Ioans and other receivables 317.830 230.026
ili. Group loans and receivables 11.853
IV. Group Ioans and receivables 56.897 40.294
V. Group Ioans and reteivables 249.080 189.732

General provisian expenses 85.728 57.264
Provision expense for possible risks 6.720 11.583
Marketable securities impairment expenses” 11.698 12.763

Financial assets at fair Value through profit or Ioss 206 654
Available-for-sale financial assets 11.492 12.109

lmpairnıent of investrnents in associates, subsidiaries and heid-to
nıaturity securities 9.040 6.098
Investmentş in associates -

Subsidiaries
Joint ventures
Held-to-maturity investments’1 9.040 6.098

Other 3.116 35.461

Total 434.132 353.195

.74



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, See note 1. ot Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of Match 31, 2014 (continued)

(Unless ott-ıerwise stated arııounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (UTL))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

g. Inforınation related ta other operating expenses:

Current Period Prior Period

Personnel expenses 357.556 319.868
Reserve for employee termination benefiis
Provision expense for pension fund - -

Irııpairment expenses of property and equiprnent -

Depreciation expenses of property and equipment 37.189 39.189
Impairment expenses of intangible assets
Goodwill impairment expenses -

Amortisalion expenses of inlangible assets 22.834 17.052
Impairment expenses of eguity participations for which eguity

method applied
Impairment expenses of assets heid for resale 102 62
Depreciation expenses of assets heid for resale 1.243 1.110
Inıpairment expenses of fixed assets heid for sale and assets -

related to discontinued operations
Other operating expenses 279.433 246.992

Operational lease expenses 46.445 39.376
Repair and maintenance expenses 6.318 11.018
Advertising expenses 22.106 23.390
Other expense 204.564 173.208

Loss on sales of assets 45 16
Other 176.936 142.458

Total 875.340 766.747

ğ. Information an profitiloss before taxes from continuing operations and discontinued

operations:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial

Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for

the interim period financial statements.

h. Provision for taxes an income from continuing operations and discontinued operations:

As of March 31, 2014, the Bank has TL 164.726 (March 31, 2013— TL 94.807) tax expense

from continued operations and deferred tax income from continued operations anıounting to TL

77.202 (March 31, 2013—TL 16.808 expense).

ı. Information on net income/Ioss for the period:

1. The characteristics, dimension and recurrence of income or expense tenis arising from

ordinary banking transactions do not require any additional explanation to understand the

Bank’s current period performance.

2. Inforrnation on any change in the accounting estimates concerning the current period or

future periods: None.

Other items in income statement:

“Other fees and commissions received” in income statement rnainly includes commissions and

fees from credit cards and banking transactions.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced uncansolidated financial statements originaliy lssued

in Turkish, Sea nota 1. ot Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL)

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

V. Explanations and notes related to statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communiquö “Financial

Statements and Related Diselosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the

interim period financial statements.

Vi. Explanations and notes related to statement of cash flows

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial

Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the

interim period financial statements.

Vii. Explanations and notes related to the Bank’s risk group

a. The volume af transactions relating to the Bank’s risk group, outstanding ban and
deposit transactions and profit and boss of the period:

1. Current Period:

Direct and indirect Other resı and ıegaı persons
Associates, subsidlaries shareholders that heys beon incıuded

and jolnt ventures of the BenI in the risk group
Bank’s risk groUp’h Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non’cash

Loans and other receivables
Balance et the beginning of the period 109348 497.720 52.615 450.294 806.128 1.048.902
Balance al the end of the period 134.383 430.888 26.464 554.638 941.722 1.615.541
ınterest and commission income 7.707 671 1.265 947 23.579 2.990

recelved

<1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th article of the Banking Act No.541 1.
(2> The inforrrıation in table above incıudes cans and due frorn banks as weli as marketable securities.

Prior Period:

Other reai and legal persons
Associates, subsidiaries Direct and indirect tj’ıat heys been incıuded in

and joint ventures sharehoıders of the Bank the risk group

Banka risk group (‘1.4 Cash Nan-cssh Cash Non’cash Cash Non’cash

Loans and other receivables
Balance et the beginning of the peıiod 203.903 151.354 15,430 403.915 706.576 936.967
Balance at the end of the period 109.348 497.720 52.615 450.294 806,126 1.048.902
Interest and commission Income 6.388 526 1.270 502 14.559 2.747

(1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th article of the Banking Act No.541 1.
(2> The information in table above incıudes marketable securities and due from banks as weıt as Ioans.

(3> Represenı profit / ıoss figures for the 3 months period ended March 31 • 2013.

2. Information on deposits of the Bank’s risk group:

Direct and lndirect Other reaı and ıegaı persons
Associates, subsidiaries sharehoıders that have been intluded

Bank’s risk groupt1> and joint ventures of the Denk in the risk group

Deposit Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period

Beginning of the penod 2.443.971 770,943 11.261.140 5 838.878 6 391.249 8.016.750
End ofthe period 1.988.605 2.443.971 11.606.576 11.261.140 5.718.638 6.391.249
ınterest expense on deposits” 18.300 14.739 122.036 90.690 71.490 95.480

(1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th arlicle of the Banking Acı No. 5411.
(2> The information in table above includes borrowings, marketable securities issued and repo transactions as welt

as deposiis.
(3) Prior period coıumns represent profit 1 loss figures for the 3 months period ended March 31 • 2013.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, Sec nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on forward and option agreements and other derivative instruments with the
Bank’s risk group:

Other reaı and egal persons
Assaciates, subsidiaries Direct and indirect that have been incıuded

Sank’s risk graup<I and jaint ventures sharehoıders ot the Bank in the risk graup
Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Perlod Current Period Prior Period

Transactions at Şair vaiue
through protit or ıoss(21

Beginning ot the period” 5,973,1 18 1.403.949 460.395 300.627 659,635 273.177
End o(the period”> 3.533.218 5.973.118 150.569 460.395 721.024 659.635

Total prolit/{ioss)’”> 442.367> 17.194 2.855 (740> 140.032> (1.594)

Transactions for hedging
purposes’

Beginning ot the periad - . - -

End af ;he period .J: . - - -

Totai profit / (ıcas)’’’ - . - . -

(1) Delined in subsection 2 af the 491h artiate af the Banking Act Na. 5411.
(2) The Bank’s deıivative instruments ara ctassified as “al Fair Value Through Prafit ar Lass’ or lar Hedging Furposes’ accarding

ta TAS 39.
(> The balances al the beginning and end of the periods ara disctosed as the totat af buy and seli amaunts of derivative financial

instniments.
(4) PriDr period cotumns reprasent protit İ loss tigures for the 3 months period ended Match 31. 2013.

b. iniormation regarding benefits provided to the Bank’s top management:

Salaries and benefits paid to the Bank’s top management amount to TL 17.728 as of March 31,
2014 (March 31,2013 — TL 15.798).

yIlI. Explanations and notes related to the domestic, foreign, off-shore branches or associates and

foreign representatives of the Bank:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the comrnuniquö”Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim period financial statements.

IX. Explanations and notes related to subsequent events:

The first layer court has decided against the Bank for the Iawsuit (opened in Istanbul 7. Asliye Ticaret
Mahkemesi, numbered 2005/210) which has been continuing in Istanbul 29. Asliye Ticaret Mahkemesi,
numbered 2013/192 amounted to TL 25 million principal plus interest. This lawsuit is one of the
Iawsuits opened against the Bank which had been annouriced on November 15, 2006 through Public
Announcement. The Bank has not received the written decision trom the court yet and upon receipi of
the decision, The Bank wili start the necessary appeal process and trial process wiil continue.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Section Six

Explanations on independent review report

Explanations on independent auditor’s review report

The unconsolidated firıancial statements for the perioci ended March 31, 2014 have been reviewed by

Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik A.Ş. (A member tim, of Ernst
Young Global Limited). The independent auditor’s review report dated April 30, 2014 is presented
preceding the unconsolidated tinancial statements.

Explanations and notes prepared by independent auditor

None.
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